Annexure C
USE AGREERMENT OF MABALINGWE SHARE BLOCK [PTY} LTD

in this Use Agreement -

Any referentes to “Articles of Association” are to be read as references o the
“Memorandum of Incorporation”;

» Any references o the “Companies Act” are to be read as references to the Companies Act
No. 71 of 2008;

©  The cunrent loan obligation of the Company amounts to R1 042 465.00 (Cne Million end
Fourty Two Thousand Four Hundred and Sbiy Five Rand).
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| ST e T
FORTY ONE lnanm.hﬂdwdu
Dead of Toanefer T1517/3980
59  No secHiorinl i reghator can ha apsaned in nespect of the propaty as the proparty b agdoula! land.

53 Datnb of manigego bends s firniched in progeph; @ hatend, desling with the loat oblaations af the zompany.
a4 mmmmhmnumudmsmmmmhm“dhmnuﬁnm

batngthe which have baen ermcted. Ths compenyyintends tome theshalsinaken iy devalopadandio be developad vad
vetout in PastA for s propexiy irse schaes. The cimleds aet outle pet B do net form part of ha
schemeond entitlo e tiolderod theshare tothe teeendoenpaloninpapsiuiy oftha

IohputB
PART A:  Chalein 1 10 70, 76 o 200 and 105 to 198
PARTE: Chalets 71 o 75 end 101 I» 105

SHATES
Tha ruthoetsed and tarusd shers capiint e 1 R1050000 dukdnd i3 900 anlemypormbun el
Deshanalio b it s |

ﬁagmmmnmm and 100 ondinseypes velus
mnnmmmmm
dmhuu!ulnrhnnbk In teems of She use sgresaand. Howaver, based on estinated oovts and poatisnos in similer

w&u -mwmmnmmmdm-—-w o be the amount

72 hmd4mmpmmww
7B 1 repect of 3 bedroam chakia {6 eapes) RIIS00 par wesk.
LS  Insespect-of 1 badmomchalels R dowped-R190,00 per wedle.



10.

1l

74 n vaspast of 1 bedmtom chalets utth: Mtevisning door {4 sleaper) BR209,00 per waok.
756 Inrepetol te whole ounentip wils {C Shares) R2G2,00 per manth,
Tha shove Jevy contxiintions are exchusdvs of VAT.
LOAN ORLEGATEONR
81 The compary has the follosing loan obigations: = .
811 mmm_mhmuvmmmm%

Prsteaion Streel, Parionta, Bs.
Jor the indsbtadres of tha with no feed paxiod or fixad
M L] . wm&wmmm o puziod or
Amdhb«ﬂﬁuﬂbh&l.lhmﬁhkhhmﬂmumﬂhhdm
hhwmdhmq\hm&w-ﬂ from dayto resdtefintevaxs, delts and notnbvart
pagmens, e oanctamount of the lea fmeflon cennotha: M?@ﬁ?:ﬂﬁmmw;munm
noeed the lotl enngldaratinn paysble fss delisiod 1. of the offer to pundhasa}

82

a3

84 The bt shbrevizted fnancis! stadetnant S5'snnmied 10 the contmct.

85 No rights of the ncliex in selalion to the kem obiiotion of the company are caded jo e purhasey,

9.1 Tha Joxnovabls peoperty vemed by the dburs blvck mmmmm-mwumwm
hnnm&nwsh valasof mmﬁm%nwwmu tha comprédnatve poliay
in Seeren wheroof ﬁ:mﬁdhmhmbmw ]
92 memﬂ.lmmdmmmmmmw mmmm
n and tha coutents the shbos: Bive, m-mxm
Tazpecd. ngeint the folloning anrthouake, agninat
DOCUNENTS ATTACHED TO THE CONIRACT

101 Usagwement — Anmexe A hareto, Theseller b notaware of enyy bty ditherence betwesn Anovers *A"nod other
VORI RFGRTRE Seevsn Thi GO B5% WY et Bt iy wokts Sl ShbgrRions il b e

102 Thaounberofalyes I sachpatoithecompeny's imemoymble »
B “Wu s partafih properly wibject 6.8 we ogreement it nsast
DOCUMENTH

%uu’ mwmm&ammehMuﬁ-m
of the tompany at Pod Foot, Vel Grpes Formm, Stanewny Strest; Vol de Goteq, Preforle 0185,
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USE AGREEMENT
MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHANHE BLOCK LIMITEL-
COMPANY NUMBER 87/05591/06
The company and the member hereby contract on the terms and conditions set out heretn.
; OF DEFINITIONS
Unlmhpondshentuﬂﬂxmommmdlmed 'the content, thefollowingwords and expressions shall bear the meanings assigned to
*“The Company" MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
“The Member” its successors and assigns.
“The Share Block” Share Block NO. «e—.ucrm—camrmems (Chalet NO, e s} i the share capital of the
company and to which the use of the section is linked pursuerit to the articles of
association of the company
“The Property" The Remaining Extent of the Farm Boschpeort 473, KR., Transvaal
“The Developers” Boschpoort Ondernemings (Piy) Lid.
“The Buildings” the buildings known as Mabalingwe Nature Reserve which are on the property

16
17

i8

19
110
111

112

113
114
L15

116.
1.17
118
119
120

121
122

1.23
124

125

126 Seve

127

"Chalet/Section/Unit” Chaletin the buil onthe which is furnished pursuant to clause 2.6 belowand
mmmhnh %m:nwhmmmﬁmw&rgmmmddﬂ&%

tinked to a share block pursuant to the Arlicles of € company.

“The movables” means the furntture, fixtures, furnishings, bed linen, refrigerators and other movable itemsin the
section from fime to time.

“The Plans” the plans annexad hereto -

“The excluslve use areas™ ﬂnetumues,s!ocpsmdbalconhsdlowedbthemueﬂmonhepm

“The Quota™ the fraction used as the basls fox detenmining the 's share of the costs and expenses

Lew o tompiated i Section 13 (1) of the Ack and which 1s refiected tn Annamre B

“The Effective Date” uﬁadmdhdmwﬂmemﬂﬁm(wlﬂdxdehudmmm from
date of signature hereaf) or the dute of the initial occupation period, whichever is the

“The Act® the Share Blocks Control Act, 1980

“The Sectional Titles Act”  The Sectional Titles Act 95 of 1986

“The Rules” theRules House Rules and Regulations made therqundes) contained in Schedule I
e Rl e o B oot s armendiment fhereof from tiri o fm in foros

“The Directors” the. directors of the company

*I_evy Fund” the fund established by the company in terins of Section 13 of the Act

*The Schema” the ghare block scheme operated by the company In respect of the buildings owned by it

“Use” use &s contemplated by thie Acts

“The Time Unit" the d of aneweek or cneweekend set outin the schedule snnexed heretomarked Bl

B4, aMMmmmﬂgl:ﬁemdam&ulMonMyuﬁmmmuulb%b%&n
ﬂnfnﬂo\wmu caseof a weekend 16h00on jand terminating at 9h00 on the
following and where week 1 conwnences on the fitst in Jonuary of each yeax;
“The Operating Company”  Boschpoort Ondernemings (Py) Lid.

*The Architects Certificate” “Thecmﬂﬁmamuedbathemmmrespedoﬂhadlﬂdswhidlhmbm'm
that they have erected in accordance with the approved plans and that they are
ationandinrespect of the chalets which heve notyetbgen erected ing, BS

and whan the been that erected in

e
plans end that they are for occupstian.
“The Manager” themmd&omﬂmehﬂmbmagnmdsupMGﬂleMmdﬁeuhm

A rdﬁ@mmmunbushaﬂzhmuwg‘mﬂnmﬂg‘ofme °"°“d“°°°m"m”§$°£’.f‘f”°"mm‘i.

In‘:fude member, any persons to whom the member has temporarlly or permanently transferred

mmmofmdﬁwmlgembmofﬂlﬁrmcﬂwlanﬂhasthﬁrm anhmlm;wmmm

\&Ihords signifying the singular shall include the plura! and vice versa and words importing one gender shall include the,
er.

as provided herein, or unless the context otherwisa requires, words and phreses defined or usedinthe Actorthe Sectional
Titles Act shall heve the same meanings in this agreement.
Thechnseh&adinwlnthlsageeme.nthavébwnl!mrhdMrdmupmpossoﬂy.mdshaﬂnotbehkmrhﬂomuntm

OCCUPATION

21

22

23

24

tFI:‘nmthe effactive date the member shall foras long as he continues to hold the share blockand complies with the provisions of
]

211  beentitied forthe duration ofthe fime untt during each calendaryeer, to the exclusive useand enjoyment of the section,
ovable property;

the exlusive use ereas and the o ofth
212 beentl deanthesame etiod to the useand enjoyment of those patts of the common property notsubject torighis
o?unm:lveuse oﬂmrgsmbmlntemof:lrgscheme;and #hlect
21.3 be entitled o sub-let the section In terms of dause 8 hereof;
{f the member does notintend to exercise hisrights in terms of 2.1 during any time unit, he may, not less than 6 weehs before the
commencement of the fime unit, nottfy the operating eompagzailjl‘wnhn . In such mmﬁ;lfethe operating company hires out the
section forthe whole or any part of the time unit, the member: be d to 85% of the charge forthe section. Such amount
Mbesetoﬁagaimtanyammmtsvhichuethmduetotheoompanyinm‘hered.andﬂmbalanceshanbepnd
¢ membex.
The member shall heve the rlg,htduﬁn{qthe week/weekand to the use of the common propéty In common with the other
members of the company and users of the remainder of the property, subject—
231 to such terms and conditions as may be imposed by the Directors from time to time;
The rights of the member hereunder shall endure in perpetuliy forthe week/weekend in e:n:?wfmas long as he continuesto
be the beneficlal owner of the Shere Block and remains in fulfiment of ell the terms conditions of this agreement.

XY
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26

27

29

210

The member acknowledgesthat he will have no rights to participate or have any interest in the businé businesses conducted
fromﬁmetnﬁmebyhemuumyocmpmﬁmypdﬂdﬁem%n«mbﬂdmﬂwmmmm
The premises shall be furnished and provided with the movable property which In terms of the annexure hereto s specified for
such premises, It recorded that the ble fsthe of the company and that inthis

pr being record movable property propetiy ; any nothing agreernent

shall vest the member e of any such movable or remove any such le property
from upon thetermination of any weely/weghand areused by the member. Notwithstanding
the the shaﬂbcenﬂﬂedﬁmnﬂmehﬂmewiﬂnﬂmauﬂwﬂtyofumhﬁonofﬂsdiredmstowryoraddto
thamova in the annexure herato, ded thatsuch variation ot shallnct tn any sul
al chengein the general nature or standard of such mmbles‘r:reﬂy andiwldedﬁutharihatmymn jor refurbishment

The ises shall be used by the member for residential onlyand forno ather whatever. The shatl
beusedpersc personaly byq.emmbuf andmemban e Do O that sy yent he b of users o1 the
8 axceed the number presctbed prior
. In the event of the dusembdnghddbyamnymoﬂlabodympmﬂmprmshqﬂmlybe
used by such person and mem! dmmmmmmmbemadﬁomﬂmhﬂqnebzheuidmpww
bodycmpomtqwhchmshaﬂbembjedmﬂlemutoﬂwnumbaofumnt onefime, and ershallbesubject
toﬁ:epﬁmapplwalofﬂ\emmagumﬁwordhmycoumofbusm.wiuh shall not be unreasonably withheld.

No lability shall rast upon the company for any:

231 thing done or omiited by the manager from time to time; and

282 jon or failure of electrical and/or water services that be supplied or any other muni oth
seruloesm “mmm, hrespective of the cause thereof norformwmaywnsequmﬂal dama.geor ythe mmbel'?hplg :!:Rct:'y
reason of such or Interruption.

K atan; ﬂmeﬂteg:’rrﬂmmqm o be refurbishad or renovated, the company, the Developer, or themanager shall be entitled

ﬂ:emseylvesand rmcuwwwmmsmdumﬂmmmmmﬂneuhouggbambﬂwmmhrﬂu:

29.1 of canying out such works as ma berequired to bedone from time to time provided that the company
mﬂhdmgiﬁ“meﬁwmpmgmmmmﬂanmd\wmkxm rdenbg;mttlede ut during
ﬂlcnmhmwmweeklfany.lfﬂmemaanmmzpmnmmtggmpmmuhwmu anyinconvenienca from
such operations conducted in any other part of the bul member and such other person shall have no claim
whatever against elther the company, the developers or the maneger. ‘

252 Intheeventthatthe ormonﬂonopmﬂmretamdtoabovemmchastodepﬂuﬂwm@ammy
person lawfully claiming use of wmambmddduuﬂmmshmummhmymatmym
md&omumebmmbcavﬂhbhbrum,nodmmameaﬂseagamst the company, the developer, or
the manager, but the the , or the :haﬂheamﬂadtopwvidethemberorsudxotﬁu
user, without extra costto themember or otheruserwith su eqtﬁmbnthnmwmmmmglsm“
mﬂwsd:embe for the duretion of the relevant week or for such time as the premises are not &0 le as the
case may be. '

293 lfanydispﬂeaﬂmatanyumcastowhuﬂmhmmnbcroroﬂmmufomdhunnbhbmjoybemﬂdaluuofﬂw
pmnlsesatanyﬂme,sudldlspuiestmllbedctundmd the man who tn making such decision shall act as an
amatandnotumarbinahrandwhmdaddonsha be final binding on the member or such other person.

seunyportof B o B e e re e prsmioss et o ot hestanco ol he
use of any usethe ar e
mw wouldresultin or constitute a contravention mpﬂ?ﬂnylawﬁcmmgawﬂbaenﬂtledtomﬁueadmﬁmmﬂmmam

themember or such person, orif such mhasgalnedadnﬂsslonﬂmh.tomqwmacauseﬁlemanbamsuchpmmh
E’ave or vacate the p:gpc!w f:rztllwiﬂ:.P

3. CONDITIONS OF OCCUPATION

81

3.2

From the occupafion date the member — .

8.1.1 shellatallimesas asthis shall remain in force, with the provisions of Section 44 (1) (excluding
Segtlor_l‘lll»(l) (i)ofb‘:hnng Secﬂoﬂm:gﬂﬂu&d) mduﬂﬂlot;m&l:ulh:sm a.\siff mmh%n&of&achﬂethter&n&&ﬂl:tm
and procure ce rules by a member ofthemembar, guests, servants, vees,
hwmntsandngenfs.l’mvldadﬂmtmchoiﬂ\s vhionsofthegecﬂonal‘l‘ﬂ!estd rules as a:npdmﬂne
Groumtances, e appcabls r mphedy e Fettutod Ly the provisions of this agreemant, shall not be binding on

312 slnllwa!venildalmsagalmtﬂmoonmanyfor loss or damage to property or any to person which themember
may sustain In orabout thesactlon, the m%?ﬂ\cmunmpropeﬂyandhdan"rﬂfu;:imanyamtstmysudl
claim that may be made ageinst the company any membet of the membex’s family or s invijees, employees,
oregents foran lossordamagetopwpemoﬂnjmytopmsﬁeredmmabout esection or the cornmon properiy
hovnoevusucﬂlossordamaguopwpenyormjmytopasonmnybe caused;’

313  ehallbeliableforand pay to the levy fund an annue! levy for sachweek owned, of the amount herelnafter determined.

321 Thedirectors ofthe <hall establish and maintain a levy fund to which end they shall from time to time make
levigs upom members of company in such amounts as are In their opinion sufficlent the repair, upheep, control,
mmmmentofﬂwpmp«lyandadxmmsh‘aho‘ n of the and of those portions of the property for which
indt membasmnotpmaﬂyhabquorﬂlepaymmﬂmmmdanymhmhmh chargesonthe

.unychamesbrﬂnesupplyofaledﬁcmm%vatw,hel > and other services to for
which the individual members are not personally liable, and services required the company for the covering of any
losses, suffered by the company, the payment of any ums of insurance and for the discharge of any othet

obhﬁdnofﬂmmpanyandmeoompanylsauﬂwﬂ toemploy and remunerste such persons as may be necessary

1o fulfll any function of maintenance and or control.

32.2 Thedirectars shall estimate the amount which shalibe ed bythe to meet the aforesald durin
each operational year or any portion thereof, bgdhnme esﬂma'hedby %W, ¥ any, as may ha??msesresuked _ﬁomg
the preceding gperational yéar or portion and shall make a fevy upon the members of the company equal as

bly practicabletosuch ¢ directors may inciude in such levies an amountto be
heldlnmewehomeetanyanﬁdpatadﬁmmacpendmn'enotofanamualmsudlasﬂ;saxpmhbemmd
for the redecoration or tenovation of the company's property and for the replacement of any movables or any

3221 Notwithstandin: myhhubﬁmconh‘aryconh!nedherdn.ttlsmwdedthatme amount to belevied In terms
of p 3.%.2abwsslmﬂbedetemﬂnedannuall on the 1st day of July and such amount shalf not be
ingreased by morathan 15% perannum compounded orthe firstfouryearsand thereafter by such amountsas
the company may deem necessary.

32.3 Theiotallevyiorweehs owned shellbe mnda‘g:!wbh annually notlater than 30 June each year o7 30 (thirty) days

to the me first o on date for financial year, whichever is the earlier. The financlal year of the

company is 1st July'— 30th June. ;

11




324 Thedirectors ma; from time to time mahe special levies the members of the company in respect of all such costs,
expenses anqus:nmnentsasmmmﬁonedinaz.l mﬁnmhlwlesmybepayablelnoanmorbyﬁxdmmhhnenls
andatsuchﬂmorﬂmesasthediwctomshallﬂmkﬂt ]
325 Noficesshallbagivenin ect of lavies payable members of the company and such notices shall be sub; to the
Mommhﬁggbnoﬁ"g’;slnmmdesdgm disjoct
326 EvaylwywhlchIsmadebyﬂxedlm:torspursuamtoﬂmsepmvislonsshallbemadeupmmembmofﬂ\ecompnnym
the preportion of weeks ember. .

327 Anyamountdue bttha member by way of a Ievy ot instalment of a levy shall be a debt owed by the member to the
comrpany and shall erecwznblebgmcwmdanymmamoumm:qﬁ::ofﬂmwshaﬂbearmmat
the rate equivalent to 6.5% above prime ov rate at Volkskas Bank. The obligations of amemberto pay a
Iwys}mncsmuponﬂxchwhltetnﬁnaﬂonofﬁm s:ightofuse.savaﬂxatanyarrearlevlesto&edm such
termination shall nevertheless be recoverable from the member. No levies and no part of any levy paid by a member
shall be refunidable by the company on the termination of a member’s right of occupation,
328 Shouldthememberbein arrearwithany levy obligation, heshallnotbe entifled to occupy the chaletfor his period until
such time as he has paid all his arrears.
33 meoompanyslmllatallﬂmbemdtemalnﬂxe owner of the movables and the memberagrees thet the member’s rightto the
useofthe movablessballbehnﬂtedhoﬁleﬂmechaletlsandtlmtthemmnbm’shallnotbeenﬁmdwmnwemyoﬂhemmbles
from the section. The member shall be obli 1o exerclse reasonable care to ensure that the movables are maintained in d
St e i o ine St comper, e Bl oS el oy D Cerbove
o rem en the member uponre e of e
whichamountghalibepa zin additiontothelevy, fairwear imofﬂ\emmmsmptedﬂwma:ﬂ?&ywm
dahmagainstﬂmmnpanyimanylossordunagetopmpeﬂyoranyln tnpmwnwhluhthemembe:maysushlnmwabwt
the section, the bulldings or the common proj and indemntfies against such caim that may be made
, the company by any member of the m sfamllyorﬂuememmsln\nteas. oyees, or for any loss or
topwpalyorlnimytopetsonsuﬁeredlnoraboutﬂnesecﬂonorﬂ:epmpeﬂyhmoeversu loss or demage to
propexty or injury to person may be caused.
34 The Mbeaﬂﬂedtodaxyﬂzamnbmambﬂwucﬂonunﬂlsud:ﬂmeashehaspaidanylevyduelnm
hereof uMﬂlmyacuuedinh:ﬁtorcommomnecﬁonﬁluwﬂm
38 3‘&‘”@:&“‘” shallfllyservico thasecton oxprocieg B0 0 eC isullyservcedandutthout datrecing fom he goeT s
e company s , Tooms eV an a en once a
companyshalt ﬁmwhme&nmmsmmmmmmﬁmﬁnmﬁﬁgmmMmdmmmm
sul tothe ofﬁsaganentmardlngmplneemmtbynmanbetmalnhMtMabovamnﬂoneduemslnngocd.
clean and usuable condifion.
36 Themembershallpayin respegtofeachBGmShareBlockheld lﬁmﬂmntpaﬂa!bcatedmhlmofﬂ\eanmmﬁuemﬁﬁedby
ﬂremanagaofﬁxemlmmrdmedbmdausesz.l havebmallocatadtothechdletuﬁchhelsermﬂedto
such payment to be made 30 days prior to the first day of the month In which the petiod during which such member is
to ozcupy the chalet commences.
361 Themlﬂalluﬁesaﬂomdh)uchshamblockgmuﬂededm clausa 7 of the Information schedule annexed hereto in
. m;_pectofﬂtevaﬂoustypeaofohaleﬁandﬂmepaiods!naadayw.
3.7 Themmunllewpayab[eperweddmkeﬁdévwwﬁsnrﬂwdmhmoﬂnmpeﬁnfﬁ\eweddweekwdhmbywldamumto

R
OBLIGATIONS OF THE COMPANY
41 The company and the directors shall, in respect of the bulldings, the commen property, the section, the membar and the

411 Maintainthe m&alorpmﬁonofﬂ\aproperw,mdudlngﬁlepool an and all roofs and gutters, in dood repair and

{wmﬂmetoﬁmeasandwhmnmy.movatsandmpair @ Same. *

412 Malnhinlng:m:dordm‘and randlnacleanandtamblccandﬂonthelnterlorofachdmlctargdaﬂmchoﬂmr
portions of the praperty whi arenotrasewedforﬂwuclusiwuseofthcmembu.

413 Eﬁectsudlmummwetandlnrespactoﬂhempﬂlyagamsl ¢ in accordance with the relevant resalutions
pasted by the mcmbe:sofmecnmpanyﬁomﬂmtoﬁmaatmmuﬂngsofﬂ\emmmymdmwwd\

414 .Mainfainin good order and repair and in deanandusableeond!ﬁonaﬂﬁleh;mimre,furbishings.ﬁnures.ﬁtun
mﬁigambmmweandshanmplmwzhlmmmﬁnmmmehoﬁgmdstandardduxingﬂ'uem_:mnwg:'f

this agreement.

415 These obligations shall be financed from the levy fund.

416 Insofarasmay benecessary ensure that all or any of the functions referred io above which are to be camled out by the
nhnageﬂntmofﬁxeagmeman.mlnfaetmniadombythenmnagetandtoenwmﬂm fulfiliment by the menager
of its obbgations in terms of the agreement.

LOAN OBLIGATIONS
51 All monies pald by the member in respect of his loan portion shalt— .

511 bedealt with bythe companyin accordance with the provisions of sub-sections (1), (2), (3) and (4) of section 15 of the

Share Blocks Control Act;

512 asandwhensuch g:y‘mmts are applied by the company for the redemption of Its loan obligation, constitute & loanto
the company for purpose;

513 not be repayable to the member by the company unless the company at its option elects o do so;

514 berapayable to the member in the event of the company being wound up;

515 be free of Interest,
52 Any such loan may be ceded by the membertoaﬂ:&dpaﬂypwﬂdedﬁmtmchce@onismdetoﬂwpmmwhomﬂw

- member has sold shareblod:andhasbemappmvedinwﬂﬂngbythedtrectmsdﬂmoompnny.

VOETSTOOTS
Occupation of the section is accepted by the member voetstoots without any warranty or representation of any nature whatsoever.
SECURITY
Assecurityforthe due andpundualperlomanccofallhbob ans in terms hereof.ﬂ:ememherhersbypledgestlwshmblodcmd
tha member’sinterest in this Use Agreement, to the company. ewmpanyshallbemﬂﬂedatanyﬁmeltitsdlsueﬂonﬁocaﬂuponﬁe
memberto delivarthe member'scopy of the Use Agreement and the shares erwith duly signed sharatransfer forms in respectof
the share block to the company in order to perdect the pledge (subject to the preferent rights of any other person).
CESSION OF MEMBER'S RIGHTS AND LETTING s
81 Themembershallonlybeentitled tocedehis mterest in this agreem ti!slmu!tamwslyﬂlaewﬂhhemnsfas}ﬂuharesmﬁw

en
manner provided by and subject to the articles of agsociation of the company and the terms of this agreement, and thereby
.
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10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

confers upon such person the exclusive use and enjoyment ofﬁesecﬂmﬁhmvammdmcrhaspmdlmdtbeshamon
suspensive conditionsand has notyat taken transfer of those shares, such purchaser shall be required to obtain the prior written
consent of the seller to the resale of those shares and the cession of his rights herein, Before transfer info the name of the
transferee Is effected, the co shaﬂrequkesaﬁshmaﬁmdﬂlatﬂmmmbﬂhasmdodmmtddmﬂﬁswmm
the transferee, and that the eree has duly assumed all the transferor’s obligations to the company.

82 Themembermay{welyletﬂmsecﬂonforﬂmedmaﬂiondmumdmlaoraﬂwmoﬁlumoﬁmm%gmsedionduﬂng
such time chalet, provided that such other persons sign an undertaking to be bound by the provisions Use Agreement,

RIGHTS OF THE COMPANY

9.1  Should the memberfafl to maintain the said section In goad order and condition, the company shall, after 14 notice
to the member, be entitled, without prejudice to any otherxights it may have, to put the same into orderand condition atthe
expense of the member, and to recover from the member any expenditure thereby In

92 Thecompany's d\&lzmauﬂ\oﬂsedagmtotworhnenshaﬂbepm&edto enter the section at any reasonable hour of the day, ff
authorised bythe orbythesecretary, mmgerori‘ufpet\dsoracﬁn%underpowetsdele@tedbyﬂm diractors, Inorderto
examinethe samé orto effect repalrs thereto, or to any partof the buildings. W the member shall not be personally present to apen
the section at any time when for any reason benecessary or ﬂmmﬂmmchrzammmagmorsupavlsorw
other duly authorised agent of the company be entitled to enter the saction, without belng liable to any claim or cmuse of
action for damages by reason thereof, provided thet during such entry such person shall taka reasonable care not to cause
damage or loss to the member's property. .

9.3  Ifthememberfailsto discharge nny of his obligations In terms hereof, the compa ,w!l'houtdmadmg‘ many otherxi

T it might have and without mﬁg discharge such obligation on the m. s b and recover costsnyof dolnghg

from the member.

94 The com may, at any time the body of members present at the relevant meeting consider that the persistent acts or
omlsslonspg?g nm!:nber?xiﬁnmcﬁaal to ¥he en t of other members or to the general harmony of the chalets, compel a
member, by resalution to sell his share blockan wdehkuseﬁeemmforamhmnstdemuon,tomy erson nominated by
the directors of the company. The cash conslderation shall be the cash price at which a similar share and use agreement
were last sold or the best possible cash price which can be obtained within 90 days, whichever Is the lower. .

TERMINATION

This ent shall remain in full force in for so long as the member is the holder or beneficial owner of the share block
provided that — perpetully "

10.1 #fthememberfails o payanyamount owing to the company on due dote and thereafter fails for a further period of 14 days after
nolice by the company to the member to pay such amount; or

102 ifthe memberbreaches any of the terms or condilions of this agreement, which breach is capable of being remedied and falls to
remedy that breach within 14 days after notice by the company to the member requiring it to do ga; or

10.3 ifthe memberbreaches any of the terms or conditions of this agreement, which breach is not capable of being remedied, either
within the perlod of notice referred to in 10.2 or at all, and ot any time within a period of 6 months after notice as been glvenio
the member by the company requiring the member not to commit axy further breach of this agreament, the member commits
such a further breach;

104 or shoald the member;
104.1 canse any material damege to the premises ar any other part of the property;

104.2 cause a nuisance to other occupiers of ons of the p! from time to tirne; then the company shall ba ent
without prejudice to any other v mnmayhave mdmmwlarwmlwt judice to its right to claim an
recover damages suffered by the company as a result of such ch) to cancal the agreerment and

104.2.1 to declare all amounts owing by the member to the company, whether then due and payable or not,
Wdug and payable, and the member shall in such event be liable to make ate payment of
such amounts:

104.2.2 ip obiain repossession of the section;

104.23 asegentforandon behalf of the member, to let thesection and to collect all rents and monies payable by the
tenant under such lease, and to deduct therefrom any monies whatsoever that may be owed by the member
to the company; and/or

104.24 1o sell or dispose of or realise in any other manner {on such terms and conditions as thie company may in its
sole discretion deem #it) the rights pledged by the member to the company in terms of 7 hereof,

DAMAGE TO BUILDINGS .

1f the bul are damaged or destroyed, the co agrees that it will as soon as is practicable orrebulld the sams. The

mwmw no claign‘;dagllnstﬂ\eoo b%n of the dection being unﬂtfmoocu&:ﬁonor eny other reason whatever.

Thewmpanzhoweva,resavesmmﬁﬂmnmodmngeorvmyﬂmfmdmwcﬂmof building or section onsuchrebullding

orrepairing, but the member shall heve the same accommodation as r the postiion and area of enjoyed by him prior to

destruction in such altered or varied construcion. Notwithstending the above, the compeany shall not be bound to expend any more in

fulfilling any of iis sald obligations than that sum which it may receive from its insurers arising from any of the aforesald

contingencles,

RULES

The mules (as set out in Annexure “B”) may be varled by the company pror to adoption:-

121 Zon:s to aorhff the exclusive right of use of exclusive use areas In accordance with the provisions of this agreement and
exure “A"

122 so as to comply with the requirements of any future bondholder;

12.3 if the veriation Is of a formal nature only; or

124 g‘iiw g.lampany reasonably believes the amendment is necessary or desirable for the proper managementand adminisiration of
scheme.

WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS

The company hereby wamanis:—
i3.1 Thatsaveasprovidedinclause the developerhes concluded orwillconcludea writtenagreement of usewith the companyin
respeet of each section in the bullding, each of the agreements belng subject to the same terms and conditions as are herein
contained, save that exclusive use areas will be allocated in tarms of annexure “A2”; and
132 thecom will not permit any amendment, addition or alteration of any Use Agreement pertaining to chalet without the
ﬁ'or ';mw consent of not leyss than seventy-five per centum (75%) in number of the members ofat?lg company for the
e being.

PAYMENTS

Allamounts payable bythemembers to the company In terms of this use agreement shall be paid to the , without deduction or
set-off and free of exchange at: 2nd Floor, Val Grace Forum, 13 Stamvrug Street, Val de Grace or P.O.m Silverton, 0127, orto
such other person or company and at such other address as the company may from time to time notify the member.

13




15,

16.
17.

18.
19.

21.
22.

NOTICES

151 All notices required fo begiven by the sany to the memberin tezms of this agreement shall be given in writing and delivered
g hand orumbyprapaidreglsteredposttoﬂndnlstoompﬁsingﬂmsecﬁon. if duving a member’s use period, and at

15.2 Anoﬁoesmtbypmpaldregsteredpostshallbedaaned.unlmﬂ:ecmmmylspmved,MhaVebmmdvedwlﬂnlodays
after the date of posting.

153 The member cliooses domicllium citandi et executand! at the section for all purposes under this agreement, Auring his use
period, and at the address shown In 1.1.3 of the Agreement of Sale, at ali other times.

GENERAL

Norelmmﬂonwhlchﬁaewnpanymayallwﬂwmembcratanyumemwgudtomecmyin out of any of the member’s obligetions in

terms of this agreement shell prejudice or constitute a nwaﬁonoramlvetof_any&theo:;fpmy'sﬂghblnmofﬂns

‘This agreement contains all the terms and conditions of the agreement batween the company and the member relatirig to the subject

matter and the company has made no representations, given no warraniles and agreed on no terms in regard tosuch subject

matter other as stated herein.

The member shall not be entitled to retain or delay payment of any amount owihg to the company in terms of this agreement on the

grounds that there 1s any defect in the chalet.

Nmﬂaﬂonofthisagwementslmllbeofanyfomoreffectutﬂasmduudtowﬂnngmdsignedbythewmpanyandﬂxe

member.

hisnpmlyagmedﬂ\dﬂﬂsagmmtdoasnotwmﬁmhealeaseprwionn of tenancy.

if any provisions of this agreement confiict with the Act, the Act shall prevall.

The Developers wamrant that:

221 the Developers are the beneficlal ownets of all the share blodsmthaeomms originally constituted and have or will
mndudemmmmdmm&empwmwwdeadndm each period in the property, each of the
agmemenlsbdngwbiecttothemetmmandwndlﬂonsasmhmoonhined.mmpthsobrasanyvaﬁaﬁonti\mm
by virtue of Schedule A hereto. .

222 the Developers shall be the holders of share block number 1 and 2ll unissued share blocks.

223 Nolaﬂtude.relmﬂonoﬂndulgenceormnofﬁmudﬂchnmyba to the member In respect of any matier or thing
Mﬂd:themanheﬂsbo\mdbpufomoroblmlnlumsherwfshaﬂun erany dreumstinces be deemed tobeawaiver of the
compnny'; 5 f-anc‘lfhecorm:anyshallatnllﬁmeslmm'mﬂtzdt::al'equlzsstrll.‘.tal'ldpunu!ual:;mupdlam:ewii:hem:ham:lcvery
provision hereo

224 Intheeventof provislonohh!sAgreementoonﬂlcﬂngwlthmewmﬂ\eSwﬁonalTnbthheActnrasﬂwmmyba,
the Sectional Act shall prevail,

. SEPARATE AND SEVERABLE

Thepartiesagree that if anyprovision of this s tn conflictwith sny shtheprovisionof the Share BlockActor the Time Sharin
Mumﬂmbhh%@amm,mmm“h bemgardedaspronnnscﬂptoandnfnohmemdeﬂedg:
eumequenﬂysudxpmlsionshallhedeemedtobesepamtemdseyembleﬂomﬂiaagwnmﬂmﬁ\outmanymyaﬁedingﬂmwhdny

of the remalning provisions of this agreement.

. EXTENSION OF SCHEME AND IMPROVEMENTS

24.1 lthreoordedﬂ\atﬂ'nemopmtyownedbymemmpanylscapableofmfuﬂha development.

242 Iﬂsfurﬂxameordedﬁztﬂmnmmo{ﬂaepmpmmsnd:astoaﬂowandlsmndudvetoﬂxesubdlvﬂonom\emomm:om
portions, namely the portion on which the time share development is situated and the remainderof the property g the
game farm. The shallin its discration be entitled atsome future datctoapplyforﬁ\camvalofsudmnbdlvwonmdto
infactuansferﬂ:emnwinderofﬂwpmpmymcludinﬂlt;mgmngatmioa companywhich will operate and manage the

farm, subject however to the specific condition t sirultanecusly with such transfer a servitude be registered granting to

gapropenymwdbyﬁmmnpnny @ perpetual servitude of traversing rights for the purposes of game viewing and for the

P ofthemjoymentofalloﬂieﬁaclllﬂeqmmmnduofﬁem:ﬁw.memnﬂngmdmmﬂonofwchmde

ﬁa be effected af no cost to the company and eny selling price sh be applied in reduction of the loan obligation of
€ corapany.

243 Thepurchaser agreestoand aoceplsﬂxeprovisionsofdause%.Zandherebylnevmblyappomisﬂwsellcras}nsagau
toatgmdany muﬂngofthewmpanyandinvoteforamoﬁonbyspedalmoluﬂonsamﬂoningﬂmmb—divislm.sale
and transfer that poriion of the propetty referred to in 242 on the terms and conditions set out in 24.2.

25, SERVITUDE LAND
ltisreuordadﬂmtﬂxese\leﬂntendstowq\ﬁmﬂ\eﬂghtsbmvmecemmw]ommgproperﬁe&andonceacqufredwﬂlhavea
traversing servitudine! right registered for the purposes of game viewing. Such traversing rights shall be obtained and atno
cost to the company or its

SIGNED ?sthe member at on this the e day of 19.....

WITNESSES:

1.

2, Member

SIGNED by the company acting through its duly authorised offices at on this the

— Y 19 ...

WITNESSES:

1,

2

Corpany




MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
ANNEXURE “B”
Rules fot the control and management of the development known a3 MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE.
SCHEDULE 1 RULES

The Schedule 1 nules shell be the rules 25 set out in the “Guidelines for Sectional Titles Rules” (Second Revised Edition) prepared by the
SDthA&leanProperWOumefsAssodaﬁon,butsubjecttovaﬂaﬁmlntmcfdame 12.2 of theuse ent to which this schedulels
annexed and subjectbﬁzhﬂowlngaddlﬁonalsub-ndetobeimorpomted into the exclusive use rules: m&mdhmany&mgtot}w
oconirary set out herein, mambers shel be enfitled with the consent ofthe c;;::{uny {which shall notbe unreasonalby withhel to exchange
amongst themselves exclusive use areas allocated to themn. The campany ke:ﬁ:;aﬂable for inspection by members, nschedule which
chall be evatiable to members on reasonable notica, and which shall disclose the tion and location of the exclusive use areas and the
name of the owner entitied thereto.”

SCHEDULE 2 RULES
1. In these rules, unless inconsistent with the context:
11  “the Act’ means the Sectional Titles Act No. 95 of 1986;
12 “member” means the vegistered member of ashareblockin the Company and shallinclude the

lememowupemdﬂ:esecﬁonmdﬁcmnh,employmgummmm
mambers of the family of the member, lessee or occupant of the section.

1.3 “the scheme™ ng;ns the share block development knoum as MABALINGWE NATURE

14 “the saction” means the seclion allocated to the use of the member by virtue of his holding the
relevant share block and shall include the exclusive use areas referred to in the
Use Agreement.

15 ‘“the direciors™ meens the directors of the Compeny.

16 “the Coimpany” mmMABALNGWEMTUREBESERVESHABEBLOCKIMTED

17 “thae Schedul¢ 1 rules” means the rules referred to above.

1.8 “use agreement” meansthe agreement of use entered into between the member and the Companyin

respect of the section in terms of the Share Block Control Act, 1980.
19  Wonds and phrases defined in ihe use agreement ehall bear the meanings assigned to them in the Use Agreement.
9. For convenlance It Is recorded that in terms of the magreemmtmreadMﬂnSecﬁon‘M(l)ofihaAd,ammbuM

® pu'mﬂanyrcnonauﬁmﬂsedhwrlﬂngbyﬂ:eCompanyatallmasonablshmonnoﬁca(ampthmofematgcncywhenno
notice shall be required) to enter his section for the purpose of Inspecting it and mdntaiﬂng.npam'r;‘glormm‘ngpipes.uﬂm,
property, or for the purpese of ensuring that the provisions of this Act and the rules are being served;
{b]  use¢and enjoy the common property in such a manner as ndummonablyhmﬂmmmmemeandenlovmntﬂwmfby
other membars or other persons lawfully on the premises;
] 3:& use his section or pemnit i to be used in such manner or for such purpose as shall cause a nuisance to any occupier
a section.

3. ‘The provigions of these rules and the disttes of the mamber in relation to the use and occupation of his section and of the common
propertyshall be on the member afid any lesseq or other occupant of themember's section and on sexvants, ¢employees, guests,
inviteas and members me{amﬂyomumcmhet.lmeeoroﬂwromamofﬂ\esecﬁmltshallbcthadmyufﬂmnmnbertom

wlfththuerulcabyanymchlesseeoroumpan!ofmesncﬁonandﬂausmanm.mphymg:mwmtaamdmemmd
the ly of the membaer, lessee or other occupant of the section.

4. Inthae event of any dispute as to the interpretation of these rules, the enforcement hereof or any breach hereof, the declsion of the
majority of the dizectors shall be final and binding on all parties concemed I such dispute.

5. Ifamembetbreaches wdmem:;s of the Act, the Schedule 1 rules or these rules, the directors shallbe entitled to exercise all
rightsavallable tothemortothe tn law and In terms of the Schedule 1 nulesor theserulas and in particularthe rightto applyte
court for an interdict against the offending member, The directors shall, without prejudica to the aforegoing but without incurring any
obligation or being bound so to do, endeavour to warn an offending member inwriting of any complatrt made againsthim and request
him to refrain from anyconductllkelymgveﬂntOnoomplainlofadnﬂla:nam

6. Tha Company onthe directors may in special drcumstances grant a relaxation of these rules in writing and signed by the chatrman,
whilch relaxation shall be subject to such,conditions asmay beimposed thereln for such period as may be stipulated therein and which
;‘hall be subject to withdrawal at any time by the Company or the directors in jts ot thelr discretion without ascribing any reeson

7. thaCons\K:un%orthe directors fafl to enforee or delay enforcing any of the provisions of the Act, the Schedule 1 rules or these rules, a
member emﬁﬂadtomkeanshepsmmymmfmceﬂ\mmlesagamanyoﬂmamunbu.

8. Ifes aresuhofabreadibyammbﬂofmyofﬂme&z:hvidmsdﬁnemsmedule 1 rules orthese rules, the Company or the directors
instruct afiom of attomeys, the defaulting member belabhforaﬂcoshanddmgasofwhalxoevarnatumonanmmeyandchm
scale Intutrred by the pmyorﬂredirectasasarmkmmf.

9. Withoutinanywaydetractingfromor] the sonpeofﬁmobllﬂaﬂonsof thememberin terms of Section 44 (1) ofthe Act, amember
chall at all times and to the satisfaction of the directors whose ecision shall be final and binding:

91 keep his section and those areas of the common propetty of which he has the exclusive use and occupation in good, clean,
sanitary and habliable order and condition and exercise ressanable care to maintain all electrical, plumbing end sewerage
mstallations and seyvices inhis mﬂonlngoodorderandcondiﬂonPROVH)EDﬂ-lAT{hblockagein anymmmgl;mbmg
pipe which s capable of being used by two or more sections occurs and the responsibility therefor cannotbe 2 to eny
particular member, the Company shall arrange for and bear the cost of clearing such blockege.

92 usehissection for residential purposeoniy. In Bﬁ:ruﬁmlar. 1o auction or similarsales or exhibitions shall be held in 8 seclion other
than with the consent of the directors, nor a section be used for any professional or business purposes.

9.3 allmilnomorapersonstooccupyﬂmsecﬁonaianyoneﬁmeﬁmnampcnﬂﬁedlntamsofﬁwﬂnorplanofeachchaku.

10. \Mthouﬂnanywaydetracﬂngﬁomorlirmtlngﬂmscopeoitheobl!gaﬂonsofthamsmbeﬂntenimof&cﬁon% (1) ofthe Act, amembar
chall not at any time (save at the discretion of the directors whose declsion shall be final and binding):

10.1 usehissection ot the common property or parmititto be used in such manner orfor such purpose as shall cause or tend to cause
- mwmrmmmmammm oz merher of a saction In the bullding;
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102 maks anyalterationsio or permitany extensions oradditions tothe exterior of his section orthe common walls, concreteslabs or
roof thuraof, or any portion of his section which is vistble from the exterior thereof:

10,3 install an individual radio or television aetlal or antenna in or about his section if such aerial or antenna be visible froin the
axteriar thereof or contravene any of the regulations or by-laws relating theretn. The Company shall, however, ensure the
provision of a television zerial serving each section; ‘

104 door it to be done in his section or on the common 3 ing which will or may increase the rate of the um
pmbﬂge C iy or anyother member of asoctio mmgpoﬁ orwhich\:lyll ormayresultin ﬂ:eCompamm or
such other member incurring any expenditure attributabla to his act or ddmdcsé

105 noteffect or cause tobe effected any alterations to the electrical installation or conduits, the water connections or the plumbing
installation, nor any structural alterations whatsoever to his section;

106 thiow or permit to be thrown rubbish, refuse or sther material out of the windows or doots of a section or generally upon the
property, nor shake, dust or beat carpets, mats or other items over the balconies of any of the sections or through any window
thereof; nor hiang towels or clothing except on the clothes Hine provided; ’

10.7 keep any animal in his section or on the common property;

108 vehieles or permalt the parking of vehicles tn such manner as shall impede or obstrct access to and egress from
Mbmysecﬁgnormedeo[:'gobshuctﬂlemmlﬂwoftraﬂc:lngmcommpmperw; i "

109 doa which cause or allow fants, shrul flowers or other entsin or about the
biog Jo bente Soomget P Gy, tosbary ek, trees oot provem

1010 food or beverages axcept on or in the facilities provided inside the chalet nor prepare food on the lawn outside the

et, except in the braai areas provided for that purposs, »

11. Notwithstanding the ptovisions of the Schedule 1 rules, the cotnpeny shall, at reasonable intervals and if required by the member, mow
thelawns of the garden areas reserved for a member's reserved use and effect normal garden and pocl maintenance. Membars shall be
obliged 2t all reasonable times to grant access to the Company's servants and agents to pexform such tasks.

12. No duty shall be placed upan any membar in re to the provision of any improvement on or'to the commeon proparty or the

-acquilggon ofndm!eturanyp?:nttemgtmdnmﬂg:;‘;oposultomakamdﬂmgrwmmhasbmappmvedbyaspedahmmuonat
a general meating of members of sections.
18. These rules are subject to variation in terms of clause 12.2 of the use agrgement.

MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK
ANNEXURE “B1”

Share Block Numhber Numbar of Shaves Initial Monthiy Levy
1 3900 Nil

SCHEDULE B1

Share block number 1 eonslsﬂng:} afl the ordinery A shares entitles the holder of share block number 1 to all the unsold weeks and the
any, thea

maintenance weeks, if nistration centre, pool, confarance centre and also the right to occupy and develop all the undeveloped
properdy of the company in terms of the approved bullding plans,
ANNEXURE “B2"
SCHEDULE B2
In respect of 52 fined weeks or weakends per annum in vespect of Units 1.1 to 70.52
Share Block Number Share Block Number
Unit No. Number of Shares Inttial Levy Unit No. Number of Shares . Initial Levy
X X1 1)B {See Note 2} X Xa7 1)B (See Nota 2)
X X2 1) B hereunder) X X28 (1) B hereunder)
X X3 1} B X X29 1) B
X X4 B X X30 1)B
X X5 1}B X X31 1) B
X X6 1) B X X32 (1) B
X X7 1} B X X33 1) B
X X8 1)B X X34 1) B
X X9 1)B X X35 1) B
X X10 1) B X %36 1) B
X Xi11 1)B X X37 1) B
X X12 1} B X X38 1)B
X X13 1) B X X39 (1) B
X X4 1) B X X40 (1) B
X X15 LB X X41 1) B
X X16 1)B X X42 1)B
X X17 nme X X43 (1) B
X X18 1) B X X44 (1) B
X X19 1B X 45 1)B
X X20 B X X46 1) B
X X21 1B X X47 H) B
X X22 B X X48 (1) B
X X23 1) B X X49 (1) B
X X24 1B X X50 1) B
X X25 B X X51 1) B
X X26 1) B X X52 1) B
TOTAL 52 x 70 = 3640
NOTES

1. This schedule reflacts the share block number and in brackets the number of shares In the share block for the relevant unit and time
|1)enog.0'lha ¥ factor denotds the unit number which becomes the prefix to the share block, Units shall be numbered a5 follows:
2. The levies excluding VAT for the corresponding waelts shall be es follows:
8 bedroom chalets {6 sleeper) R315,00 per week
1 bedroom chalets with interleading
door (4 slegper) R209,00 per week

i6
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SCHEDULE B3 ANNEXURE “BS”
Inmpecto!EZﬂxedwu]sorwedmﬂspumnumlnmspedofUﬂts?ﬁ.lt0100.52
Share Block Number Share Block Number of

Unit Ne. Number of Shares Initlal Lavy Unit No. Number of Shares Initial Levy

X X 1 Weekend 1)B Note 2 X X 27 Week 1)B {See Note 2

X X 2 Weekend 1)B der) X X 28 Week 1B hereunder)
X X 3 Wezkend 1) B X X 29 Week 1) B
X ¥ 4 Weekend 1B X X 30 Wackend 1) B
X X 5 Weekend 1)B X X 31 Weekend 1)B
X X 6 Weekend 1) B X _ X 82 Weekend 1B
X X 7 Weekend 1) B X X 33 Weekend 1) B
X ¥ 8 Weekend (1) B X X 34 Weekend 1) B
X X9 Weekend 1}B X X 35 Weekend 1) B
X X 10 Weekend 1) B X X 36 Weekend 1} B
¥ ¥ 11 Weekend (1) B X X 37 Weckend 1B
X X 12 Weekend 1) B X X 38 Weekend 1) B
X X 13 Week 1) B X X 39 Week 1) B
X X 14 Waek 1) B X X 40 Weekend 1) B
X X 15 Weekend 1) B X X A1 Weakend 1) B
X ¥ 16 Weekend 1) B X X 42 Weekend 1) B
X X 17 Weekend 1)B X X 43 Weekend 1) B
X X 18 Weekend {i)B X X 44 Weekend 1) B
X X 19 Weekend 1) B X X-45 Weekend ) B
X X 20 Weekend 1) B X X 45 Weekend 1} B
X X 21 Weekend 1) B X X 47 Weekend 1) B
X X 22 Weekend ) B X X 48 Weakend 1} B
X X 23 Wi 1) B X X 49 Week 1} B
. X X 24 Weekend (1) B. X X 50 Week. 1B
X X 25 Weekend 1B X X 51 Week 1B
X X 26 Weekend 1) B X X 52 Week 1) 8

TOTAL 52 X 25 = 1300

NOTES
1. ﬂ\bscludule:dlecﬁtheshmhlocknumbaundinbmcketsﬂ\enumbarofshareslnﬁwahmblockforthemlevantunttandﬂmn
gzﬁoil'(l)hoethdmmcmdtnmawﬂdnbmﬁwmeﬂthmuodnUnlhshallbenmnberedasfo!lom:
2 The levies excluding VAT for the cotrespending weels or weskends shall be as follows:
3 bedroom chalets {6 sleepar) R315,00 per weck R159.00 per weekend

SCHEDULE B4 ANNEXURE “B4”
lnmspectoi52ﬁxedwaeksmweelmdsperannum!nmpectdumsmﬁ.lt0135,52
Share Block Number Share Block Nusmber of
Unit No. Numbar of Shares Inttial Levy Unit No. Number of Shares Inttial Lovy
X X1 1) B {See Note 2 X %27 1) 8 {See Note 2 ~
X X2 1) B hereunder) X X28 1) B hereunder)
X X3 1) B X X29 1) B
X X4 1) B X X30 1} B
X X5 1) B X xs1 1} B
X X6 1) B X X32 h} B
X X7 1) B X X33 1) B
X X8 1) B X X3 1) B
X %9 118 X X35 1) B
X X10 (1) B X Xx36 {1He
X X11 1) B X X37 1) B
X X12 1) B X X38 1B
X X183 1B X X39 138
X X14 1} B X x40 1) B
X Ki5 (1) B X 41 1) B
X X16 1)B X 42 1) B
X X17 1} B X 43 138
X X18 1)B X X44 1) B
X X19 1) B X X45 (1} B
X X20 QB X X46 (1) B
X X21 1) B X X47 1) B
X X22 1) B X Xa8 1) B
X X23 1) 8 X %49 1) B
X X24 18 X 50 1) B
X X25 1) 8 X ®51 1) B
X X26 1) B X %52 1) B
TOTAL 52 x 30 = 1560

NOTES
1.  Thisschedule reflects the share block number and in brackets the number of sharesIn the share block for the relevant unit and time
The X factar denotes the unit number which becomes the prefix to the share block Units shall bs numbezed as follows:

06 — 135.
2. The levies excluding VAT for the earr%ondmg weeks or weekends shall be as follows:
4 bedroom chalets {8 sleeper) 00,00 per week 1 bedroom chilets with interleading
3 bedroom chalets (6 sleeper) R815,00 per week door (4 seeper) R209,00 per week
1 baedreo 2 sloapery - —- R120,00-perweek- _

L
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ANNEXURE “BR§™
SCHEDULE B5
In respect of chalets 71 — 75
intital Monthly Levy
Unit Number Share Block Number Number of Shares excluding VAT

71 71 10C RZ62,00

72 72 10C R262,00

73 73 i0C R262,00

74 74 10C R262,00

75 75 10C R262.00

ANNEXURE “B6”
SCHEDULE B6
In respect of chalets 101 — 105
Initial Monthly Levy
Unit Number Share Block Number Number of Shates g excluding VAT

101 101 10C R262,00
102 102 10C A262,00
103 103 16C R262,00
104 104 10C R262,00
105 105 10C

10
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CESSION OF OCOUPATION AGREEMENT AND DEED OF PLEDGE OF SHARES
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT MADE AND ENTERED into by and between:

(herein referred to as the “Purchaser”)
and

therein referred to as the “Sella™)

MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE BLOCK LIMITED
{herein referred to as the “Company”)
duly authorised thereto in terms of a Resolution of Directors of the “Company”
WHEREAS the Purchaser has purchasd certain shares from the Sellar in terms of an “Offer to Purchase Shares™In the company dated at

: on this the dey of 199....
AND WHEREAS the said offer has baen aceepted by the Seller.
AND WHEREAS a balance of R : ( )
is owing to the Company in '?&ShareBbckNon which has been sold as-per the

abovementioned “Offer to
1. The Purchaser hereby cedes all 'his rights, title and interest in and to the “Agreement of Use and Occupation” dated at

on this day of ; 199...., entered
into by and between the Company and the original holders of the ebovementioned Share Block to the Company.

2. ‘ThePurchaserherebypledges his share purchasedinterms of the aforesaid Agreemnent to tha Company, and hereby thatallthe
Share certificates together with a blank re-frensferform in respect thereof and a Cesston of his/her loan account will be held by the
Auditors of the Company in trust as a pledge to the Company and/for Seller,

3. The Company hereby accepls the abova Cession and Pledge.

SIGNED AT THIS DAY OF 199....

PURCHASER

SELLER SIGNED AT ; THIS DAY OF 199......

ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

19
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ANNEXURE C
DESCRIPTION OF CHALET AND CONTENTS THEREOF

<7

ZBed 4Bed 6Bed 3Bed GLASSWARE 2Bed 4 Bed 6Bed BBed
Coffee Percolator 0 1 1 1 Hi Ball Glasses 2 4 6 8
fron 0 1 1 1 ieky Glasses 2 4 6 8
Kettle and cord 1 1 1 1 Wine Glasses 2 4 6 8
Microwave & glass tray 0 1 1 1
Refrigerator Including: 1 1 1 1 LIVING AREA
. e trays 1 2 4 4 Ashtrays 1 2 2 4
Water bottle g { % % Bar Stools 2 4 6 8
Stove Cal 1 1 1 1
Television sat 0 1 1 1  Cumetfloose) 2 2 4 &
e © o1t 1 e S
eg tabie runner
KITCHEN UTENSILS Fireplace grid 0 1 1 1
& ACCESSORIES Hreplace poker 0 1 1 1
Baskets 1 1 2 1 Fireplace coal tray - 0 1 1 1
Brazi Set (1 fork, 1 tongs, 1 kfter) 1 1 1 1 Paraffin 1 1 1 1
Bread Bin 1 1 1 1 {use only when Escom power
Bread Kntfe 1 1 1 1 Prints 1 1 1 1
Can Bpaner 1 1 1 ] Rseterste o 1 11
Square
Carving Sat (1 knife, 1 fo 1 1 1 1
Coc : ndiﬂ k) (2) ; '15 '1’ TV Table 6 1 1 1
ander
Corkscrew 1 1 1 1 -‘;:g;f 1 1 1 1
Bzhuungﬂﬁadz 11 h Brosl Grid 1 1 1 1
Draining spooh 0 1 1 1 Door Mat 1 1 1 1
Fo cups g ? g ? Base & maitress (double] 0 1 1 1
. Bases & mattresses {sin 2 2 4 6
Frying pan & hd ¢ 1 1 1 Crthanges 4 &8 12 18
Fire Extinguisher 1 1 1 1 Dressing table 1 1 2
Orater 8 L 1 1 Dressing table char 11 2
Halrdryer 1 1 1 1
roning Boazd 0 1 1 1 pedesals 1 2 3 4
Lifohen spoon e 1 1 1 pims 0 2z 4 §
Mosher 6 1 1 1 Wardrobes (tops} 0 1 2 2
Milk Jug 1 1 1 1 Waste Paper bin 1 1 2 2
Ovansiath, o 1 1 1 pammoowms
Faper Towel Holder 1 1 1 1 Bath Mat i 1 2z 2
i 0 1 1 1 e s i 1 3 3
Ftic et pan & brish 3 4 L 3 Toiletbrush & holder 1 11 1
Pots . 0 2 3 4 BINEN
A Rﬁny lggn & Lid 8 } 11 Blankets (double) o 1 1 1
Salad serving ylfodd 1 1 1 1 Blankets (¢! 2 2 4 7
Salad Bowl st 1 spoon, 1 1 1 1 1 Duvet and cover {double) 0 1 1 1
Salt & Pepper set 1 i 1 1 Duvet and cover (single} 2 2 4 10
Serwving Tray 1 1 1 1 Nightfrills (double) 0 1 1 1
Soup ladle 0 1 1 1 Nighthrlls (single} 2 2 4 6
Suger boul 1 1 1 1 Pillows ] 2 4 8 10
Tea Pot 1 1 1 1 Pillowcases 2 4 8 10
Three Iron Pot 1 1 1 1 Sheets {double) 0 2 2 2
i 111 e 2 of B
e owe €
Wooden spoon 1 1 1 1 Towels {smalt) 2 4 6 8
Water Jug 0 1 1 1
Whisk 0 1 1 1
CROCKERY
Cups & Saucers 2 4 6 8
Dinner plates 2 4 & 8
Side plates 2 4 6 8
Soup plates 2 4 6 8
CUTLERY
Table Forks 2 4 6 8
Tables Knives 2 4 6 8
Tables Spoons 2 4 6 8
Tea Spoons 2 4 6 8
20
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ANNEXURE D1

MEZZANINE FLOOR
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ANNEXIRE D1 (a)
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ANNEXURE D1 (b)
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ANNEXURE D2 (b)
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ANNEXURE E

MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1991

Contents Page
Auditors Report 31
Directors Report 32
Balance Sheet 33
Income Statement 34
Notes to the Financial Statement 35
Cash Flow Statement and

Notes to the Cash Flow Statement - 36,

The attached financial statements as set out on pages 31—36 have been approved by the Board of Directors and sianed on thelr behalf by:

5.4 WESSELS DR, AL, PRETORIUS

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1991

To the Shareholders:
Mabalingwe Nature Reserve Share Block Limited

Wehave audited the annual financizlstatementssat cut on pages 31—36. These financlal statements are the responsibiltty of the company's
direciors. Our responsibility is to report on thesg financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, These standards require that we plan and perfform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance that in all material respects, fair presentation is achieved in the financial steternents. An audit includes
an evaluafion of the approprintendss of the accounting policies. an examination, on a test basts. of evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures Included n the financlal statements, an assessment of the reasonableness of significant estimates and a consideration of the
appropriateness of the overall financlal statement presentation. We consider that our audit procedures were appropriate in the
dircumstances fo Sqress our opinlon presented below.

In our opinion thesk financial statements fairly present the financial position of the company at 30 June 1991, and the resulls of its
operations and cash flow information for the yearthen ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting practice and In the manner
required by the Companies Act.

VAN SITTERTS
Chartered Accountants (SA)
Pretoria / 10 September 1991

2nd Level.
North Pavillon,
Lottus Versfeld
Pretoria

a1
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‘MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
DIRECTORS REPORT

The Board of Directors have pleasure in mbtnltﬂngyomemnpmy’sﬂnanclaléfxtementsforthe year ended 30 June 1991 and wish
to report as follows:-
1. GENERAL REVIEW AND INFORMATION

The Company does not trade butallocatesto its shareholders the right to use the property on a imesharing basts. The casts of
running the timeshare operations and maintaining the property are recovered from the shareholders by way of a levy.

2. RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The resulis for the year are clearly set out In the attached financial statements and do not call for any further comment

3. SHARES AND DEBENTURES ISSUED DURING THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD
No shares or debenturés were issued during the period under review.

4. HOLDING COMPANY

Theholding Companyis BoschpoortOndemnemings (Pty) Ltd. BoschpoortOndemnernings (Ply) Lid. isin the process of selling
its shatesmig the nomgany on meshaﬂng basis,

5. MAJOR CHANGES IN THE FIXED ASSETS OF THE COMPANY

No major changes in the fired assets of the company or in the policy relating to the use thereof occurred during the
year undar review.

6. DIRECTORS
The Directorate of the Company 1s as follows:
MR S.J. WESSELS
MR JH. HAUPT
MR JGF. ROSSOUW
DR AL PRETORIUS
DR FKA. PETERS

7. SECRETARY

The secretary of your company is Boschpoort Ondememings (Pty) Ltd, 2nd Leve!, Northem Pavillon, Loftus Versfeld,
Rirlness Street, Pretoria.

8. MATERIAL FACTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH HAVE OCCURRED SINCE THE ACCOUNTING DATE
No material facts or circumstances have occutred between the accounting date and date of this report.

10 September, 1991
PRETORIA

32 8
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MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 1991

CAPITAL EMPLOYED

SHARE CAPITAL
RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENTS
NON DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE

SHAREHOLDERS INTEREST
SHAREHOLDERS LOANS

EMPLOYMENT OF CAPITAL
FIXED ASSETS

LEVIES SHORTFALL
NETT CURRENT ASSETS (LIABILITIES)

CURRENT ASSETS

— Cash at Bank
— Debtors

Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES

— Loan: Developer
— Instalment Sale Creditors

NOTES

o w N

VRS 007

1991 1990
R R
10500 10500
199228 116 825
15072990 11 989 765
15282718 12117 090
© 1042465 1042465
16 325 183 13 159 555
16186 101 13077 962
160457 69 558
{21 375) 12035
236311 142715
24723 7533
211588 135182
257 686 130680
235442 96 865
22 244 33 815
16 325183 13 159555 -

The altached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

33
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MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1991

INCOME
Interest receivad
Gama Drives
Levies Recelved

LESS EXPENSES

Accounting Fees

Audit Fees

Bank Charges

Cleaning Materials

Depreclation

Electvictty

Fuet and Ol

Insurances

Intevest Patd

Licences

Local Govemmant Levies

Postages

Provijion for replacement costs

Rental — Office Machines
— Motor vehicles

Repairs and Maintenance

Salaries and Wagss

Siaff Meals

Staff Accommodation

Stationary & Printing

Telephone

Uniforms

Shortfall for the year
Shontfalf at besinning of the year

Total shortfall st the end of the year

1991 1990
R R
11434 2445
56985 40655

929752 665561
998171 708661

1089069 722
- 265
3500 3250
3814 1225
38149 16960
9110 3617

103660 69607
17893 16820
69472 61328
5143 2419
8760 6000
2158 -
8057 5342

135750 99375
6714 5100
24000 24000
26416 10848

486802 809846
62 650 51331
5000 3100
37154 11533
21583 12202
13284 9417
{90898) {13424)
{69 556) (56 135)

{160 457) (69 559)
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MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1991

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The prineipal accounting policies adopted by the company ere:
11 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except where stated otherwise.

12 FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assats are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Land and buildings are not depreciated. All other fixed assets are
depreciated over their estimated useful life using the reduced value method,

13 mOVlSlOﬁ FOR REPLACEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS

The provision for replacement of the contents of the chalets has been calculated at a reasonable rate over the period of their
estimated usefu! life.

This provision replaces deprecietion on these assets.

14 CAPITALISED LEASES

Lease agreements entered Into after 1 July l989ateeapﬂahsed The company makes use of the net investment method of
capiialising and these assels are stated ns fo!

- Cammkedbawm&&mcshomatmmlmmdmddmaﬂmmdmwﬂum off over their expected
economic life using the reduced value method of depreciation.

Caplialised lease creditors are stated atthe putchase value of the assets and the cost of finance Iswnitten off overthe period

of the lease contract.
SHARE CAPITAL
10500 Oldh::xlyd par-*va!u shares divided
L e into;

— 5 460 Ordinary “A” shares of R1,00 each 5460 5510

— 4 940 Ordinary "B" shares of K1,00 each 4940 4940

— 100 Ordinary “C" shares of R1,00 each 100 50
10500 10500

Total weeks availeble 4940 4940

Weeks sold till 30/6/91 4 386 4100

RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENTS

Provision for replatement of contents of chalets

— Opening balance 116825 41 000

~— Provision for the year 135750 99 375

— Utilised {53 347) {23 550)

199228 116825

SHAREHOLDERS LOANS 1042465 1042 465

These loans are unsecured, Inferest free, and no repayment tenms have been set.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed property at valuation 16125955 13042730

Machinery and equipment 601456 35232
36893 6 165

— At cost 43775 9751

— Leis Accumulated depreciation 6882 3586

— Capitalised lease assets 23253 29 067

— At cost 31143 31143

— Less Accumulated depreciation 7 890 2076

16186101 13077962
81 Fized Property comprises the remalning estent of the farm Boschpoort §73, Reqistration Division K.R. Transvazal — measuring
2141,9324 hectares with improvements.

The property Is encumbered by a surety bond in favour of Volkskas Limited for an amount of R360 000,00 for an overdraft
facilifity granted to the Developer.
The fixed properly wes revalued on 30 June 1991 by the Directors of the Company on the basis of cost price of
property plus improvaments,

52 Lease contrects are CAPITALISED as per note 1.2
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MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1991

Notes
CASH RETAINED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated by operstions 3
Invesiment Income
Utllised to increase working capital 2

Cash required for operating acivitias
Interest peid

CASH UTILISED FOR INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Additions to Fixed Assets

CASH EFFECTS OF FINANCING ACTIVITIES
{Increase) in bank balance

NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1991

1. CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS
Operating Income before interest and taxation
Adjustments for.

Deprediation

Investment Income

Provision for Replacement Costs

Replacement costs incurred

" 2. UTILIZED TO INCREASE WORKING CAPITAL

Increase in debtors
({Increzse) in Craditors

1991 1990
R R
51215 (24 264)
6 676} 65993
11434 2445
50600 {90 283)
56 358 (21 845)
© 143) {2 419)
(34 024} (31 145)
17191 (55 409)
a7 191) 55 409
(17 191) 55 409

—

{85 755) {11 009)
9110 3617
(11434) (2 445)
135 750 99 378
(B3 347} {23 550)
(5 676) (65 993)
76 406 103 660
(127 006) (13377)
(50 600) {90283)
T
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MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK
CONFIDENTIAL PERSONAL PARTICULARS OF PURCHASER:
L. NAMEOFADDHCBIE ... ovvimisensonnieeansesonsiosobssnessseunssntssmssnrmamse s baEE s e EE R 4200 8480464 SR R £t 0L LSS e ran RS s S
LAENBY NUMDEE ........coemveeseereescas e s g senensmacssssmsmssssasssememesaes Dte OF BIh 1. oo neesssenssensostssssrasesrscreressasmsasssssssosssesassns
2. Nationality........cccercecerenneen et ereeneate et easesaes rensaaresetsreneanrntannetsetnestsssassteshacsssrnenneesrengss HTIOLASoUth Africen Ciizendoyou have
*Parmanent,/ Temporary Restdence Status — PermItNG. ....vcsvveecear ismassmnrersnsracssress -1 - DAROIPEIMIL v i e,
3. ' TelephoneNumbers: Homel.................... ) eeermennerneenn e e s n e e nsantenas WOIK Lo vav e emcrrnaens ] sascecmiansassareisenmmssensensevsrasmmenes
4. *Status: Unmaniéd /Mared/Divorced /Widow(es) . fmanted, state whethar ncommuntty of propetty or oheraise .. ....rc.ceocevnssesisssesanas

......................................... Ml mnaecanssanvarstsrrsatatekdBkrbibirannnrasaman e tasnbdbhialbandadbalPEe uEros v Em T e m eI Eee NI IOISrBt v aasRIPraans

(1] State spouse’s LBt NAME ...c.omviiiem o ciiticstrorsasinsesmmmmnrer ) renrecmbasnstatrannonsuneassmabestonns P
@  IdentityNo. (fapplicatie) ................ eeememeem e sst b b et ene e eeme et rertbrtaeaenastsksasEeata s R s oreRAsaAsmsoRteetaraFRe R Eenre s
() Dataofbirth........cocovnrniinie ebrureesmseieiian b ISR Ngs Nt an aeey e e nban b A nan ek hrrne s s raan et eI ERnb R n sest sraers e sonnsm s s ent te s ans e
v}  Whetherhusband'smartial POwerexchIdat ... . .....corcsnriirsrsonirstiriseinsses s emtassaarh et entasntasEes 1 nmterbatabis brboasasssenmnd saeshaansss
. Applicant: Husband/Wife

JOINT EXPENDITURE R
NETTINCOME R

6. Name, address and telephong number of two Interested parties:
{0 crmercrereeraeneeinsmaneesannerasmamnssmseasessommnensosansmssnmsssssensrssssanes Of comssasens treceemerentrsbanasatesas vesssaranns PR
.......... ORI | 2O O P PP TP T T PO PR TT P TP TP P PR PRSP ToS
1] Y UV P PO PO PO U S

) o - - —_
e Ty o 1o L TN SRS I SETTESE S ATRATE 4 TEe T e eeke T

* DELETE WHICHEVER 15 NOT APPLICABLE
37




Certification, if any, by issuer of security
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|

E

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA For exchange comtrol purposes Fors
. COMPANIES ACT, 1973 |
i

SECURITTES TRANSFER FORM
(Seciion 134)

FULL NAME OF ISSUER OF SECURITY AS SHOWN ON CERTIFICATE

MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK LIMITED
Figures Words L

»

Quantityend |~ Al

fulldesgi jon | Description
of scourities to
be transferred

Certificate/s No/s, Distinctive numberss {if any)

TRANSFER (in block letters insert the full name/s of .
FROM the present registered holderls)

{transferorss)

1/We, the undersigned, hereby transfer the above securities from the
nemefs aforeseid to the n/s named below or to the several persons
named in Part B of the Broker's Transfer Forms (CM41) relating to the
above security.

COMPLETED BY THE TRANSFERORS) fthat

is, the personis) in whose nameks) the securities are st present registerad.)

THIS PORTION TO BE

Dateof signature (Stamp of selling broks

TRANSFER (in blck letters isert thé full name/s and the postal addressies) | *
TO of the person(s} into whose nameis) the securities are to be

transferred).
(transfereefs)

-

EXCEPT WHERE BROKERS

JFORMS ARE USED.

Consideration sate the amount g figures) paid for the
securitiss, If no considerstion was paid, the market value of the
smcuritics at the date of the traisaction must be stated. R etemmesmssssemesn

COMPLETED BY THE TRANS
in whose namess the securities are to

I/We request that such entries be made in the register as are necessary to give effect to this transfer.

(EENT'

i, the
Al
TRA

istered) OR

THIS PORTION TO BE
FEREES (that
reg

Name and address or stamp of person fodging this form or stamp of buying broker {if any),

LODGED FOH CERTIFICATION BY:

e

S.A. REVENUE STAMPS (UNLESS BROKER'S TRANSFER *FORUSE IN REGISTERING OFFICE
FORMS ARE USED: or endarsement claiming exemption in terms
of the Stamp Duties Act. 1968,
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ANNEXURE D

MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE
2014 CALENDAR
UNIT L - 70 & 106 - 116 . UNIT 76 - 100
WEEK NO STARTING DATE WEEK NO STARTING DATE
1 03/01/2014 1 03/01/2014
2 10/01/2014 2 10/01/2014
3 17/01/2014 3 17/01/2014
4 24/01/2014 4 24/01/2014
5 31/01/2014 5 31/01/2014
6 07/02/2014 6 07/02/2014
7 14/02/2014 7 14/02/2014
8 21/02/2014 8 21/02/2014
9 28/02/2014 9 28/02/2014
10 07/03/2014 10 07/03/2014
11 14/03/2014 11 14/03/2014
12 21/03/2014 12 21/03/2014
13 28/03/2014 | AT TEAEL SBJUSfA0IR: ¢
14 04/04/2014 15 04/04/2014
15 11/04/2014 11/04/2014
16 18/04/2014
17 25/04/2014
18 02/05/2014
19 09/05/2014 09/05/2014
20 16/05/2014 20 16/05/2014
21 23/05/2014 21 23/05/2014
22 30/05/2014 22 30/05/2014
23 06/06/2014 23 06/06/2014
24 13/06/2014 29 13/06/2014
25 20/06/2014 25 20/06/2014
26 27/06/2004 L~ 37 O 27j06/a0ik
27 04/07/2014 K 28 04/07/2014
28 11/07/2014 e BB 3 3N03I2034
29 18/07/2014 26 18/07/2014
30 25/07/2014 30 25/07/2014
31 01/08/2014 31 01/08/2014
32 08/08/2014 32 08/08/2014
33 15/08/2014 33 15/08/2014
34 22/08/2014 34 22/08/2014
35 29/08/2014 35 29/08/2014
36 05/09/2014 36 05/09/2014
37 12/09/2014 37 12/09/2014
38 19/09/2014 38 19/09/2014
39 26/08/2014 40 26/09/2014 |
40 03/10/2014 - I R
a1 10/10/2014 41 10/10/2014
42 17/10/2014 42 17/10/2014
43 24/10/2014 43 24/10/2014
44 31/10/2014 44 31/10/2014
45 07/11/2014 45 07/11/2014
46 14/11/2014 46 14/11/2014
a7 21/11/2014 47 21/11/2014
48 28/11/2014 48 28/11/2014
49 05/12/2014 R ] OSiieje0in |
50 12/12/2014 50 12/12/2014
51 19/12/2014 - 51 19/12/2014 |
52 26/12/2014 BRES) . 2B/12/2018 .

NB: PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE THE CORRECT OCCUPATION DATE FOR YOUR WEEK

VRS 007
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USE AGREEMENT MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK (PTY) LTD

The Company and You hereby contract on the terms and conditions set out herein:

1. SCHEDULE OF DEFINITIONS

Words signifying the singular shall include the plural and vice versa and words importing one gender shall include
the other.

Save as provided herein, or unless the context otherwise requires, words and phrases defined or Used in the
Memorandum of Incorporation (“Mol”) and the Acts shall have the same meanings in this Use Agreement.

The clause headings in this Use Agreement have been inserted for reference purposes only, and shall not be taken
into account in interpreting it.

Unless inconsistent with or otherwise indicate by the context, the following words and expressions shall bear the
meanings assigned to them hereunder.

11 “Acts” means either one or all of the following: The Share Blocks Control Act,
Act 59 of 1980, as amended; Property Time-Sharing Control Act, Act 75 of
1983 as amended; The Companies Act, Act 71 of 2008 as amended; and
any regulation promulgating in terms of the Acts from time to time or any
act which replaced the aforementioned Acts;

1.2 “Building” means the Buildings situated on Mabalingwe Nature Reserve (Pty) Ltd
property;

13 “Calendar” means the Time Module Table as per the Mol;

1.4 “Company” means Mabalingwe Nature Reserve Share Block (Pty) Ltd;

15 “Companies Act” means the Companies Act 71 of 2008 as amended from time to time

including any regulation promulgated in terms of the Companies Act 71
of 2008 from time to time;

1.6 “Developer” means the Share Block Developer from time to time or its successors;

1.7 “Director” means the Directors of the Company duly appointed in terms of the
Companies Act;

1.8 “Board” means the Board of Directors from time to time duly appointed in terms
of the Acts;

1.9 “Effective Date” means the date of signature by the parties;

1.10 “Levy Fund” means the fund established by the Company in terms of Section 13 of the

Share Blocks Act;
Qo
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1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

“Levy Contribution”

“Manager”

“Managing Agent”

MMOIM

“Occupier”

“Property”

“Time-Sharing Act”

“Premises”

“Rules”

“Scheme”

“Share Block”

“Share Blocks Act”

“Shareholder / You / Your /
User”

Page 2 of 10

means the contribution to the Levy Find to share in the costs and
expenses contemplated in section 13(1) of the Share Blocks Act;

means the person appointed from time to time to manage and supervise
the Property and the Scheme conducted thereon;

means the management Company or its successors appointed by the
Board from time to time;

means the Company’s filed Memorandum of Incorporation as amended
from time to time;

means when Used in the context of the occupation and Use of the Unit
and the Company Property, include You, any persons to whom You have
temporarily or permanently transferred Your right of occupation in terms
thereof including exchanges, You and Your respective families, invitees,
guests, servants, exchanges and agents;

means the property as described in the Mol;

means the Property Time-Sharing Control Act 75 of 1983 as amended
from time to time;

means the improvements erected on the properties;

means the Rules {including any house Rules and regulations made there
under) or any amendment thereof from time to time by the Board;

means the Share Block Scheme operated by the Company in respect of
the Buildings;

Shall mean the specific Share Block to which the Use of a Module is linked
pursuant to this Accommodation Use Agreement;

means the Share Biocks Control Act 59 of 1980 including any regulation
promulgated in terms of the Share Blocks Control Act 59 of 1980 from
time to time;

means his/her/its successors and assigns and any reference to the
“Shareholder” shall, when Used in the context of the occupation and Use
of the Unit and the Company Property, include You, any persons to whom
You have temporarily or permanently transferred Your right of
occupation in terms thereof and Your respective families, invitees, guests,
servants, employees, tenants and agents and any other person that
occupies the Unit during the allocated time Module;
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1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

31
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means any chalet in the Buildings on the Property, which is furnished and

which provides sleeping accommodation for a specified number of
“Unit” persons which is linked to a Share Block pursuant to this Use Agreement
of the Company;
“Use” means Use as contemplated by the Share Blocks Act;
“Movable Property” means furniture, fixtures, furnishings, linen, refrigerators and other
movable items in the Unit and/or Common Property from time to time;
“Common Area” Means areas on the Property specifically allocated for the communal use
of the Shareholders;
OCCUPATION
From the Effective Date You and for as long as You continue to hold a share / Share Block and You comply

with the provisions of this Use Agreement, You shall:

2.1.1 be entitled to the exclusive Use and enjoyment of the Unit, the exclusive Use arrears as holder of the
shares in terms of the Mol of the Company;

2.1.2 be entitled to the Use and enjoyment of those parts of the Common Area not subject to rights of
exclusive Use by other Shareholders in terms of the Scheme; and

2.1.3 be entitled to grant occupation of the Unit to 3™ parties in terms of Clause 10 hereof.

You shall have the right to the Use of the Common Area in common with the other Shareholders of the
Company, subject to such terms and conditions as may be imposed by the Directors from time to time.

The rights You and other Shareholders enjoy hereunder will continue for the duration of the Share Block
Scheme.

You acknowledge that You will have no rights to participate or have any interest in the business or businesses
conducted from time to time in your capacity as a shareholder and any commercial interésts shall vest in the
Company for the benefit of all Shareholders, unless such rights are allocated to specific shares the holder of
such shares shall have the right to conduct any such commercial interests.

The Unit shall be used for residential / holidaying purposes only and for no other purpose whatever. The Unit
shall be used personally by You and/or another Occupier provided that in any event the number of Users of
the Unit shall not exceed the number of persons prescribed.

FURNISING AND MAINTENANCE OF UNITS AND COMMON AREA
In respect of Units

The Company shall in respect of each Unit and exclusive use area be obliged to maintain the interior and
exterior of the unit and/or any improvements erected on the exclusive use are allocated to You in good,
proper and tenantable condition and shall also be responsible to effect such repairs as may from time to time
become necessary so as to maintain the improvements to a standard commensurate with the overall
development of the Scheme. Such maintenance shall include all repairs and maintenance to exterior and
interior walls, electricity cables, plumbing, sewerage and water supply.
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33

34

3.5

3.6

3.7
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The Company shall at all times keep the Unit adequately furnished and equipped for occupation as
determined by the board from time to time.

In respect of Common Property

The Company shall be obliged to maintain the interior and exterior of the common areas not designated as
exclusive use areas and/or any improvements erected on the property in good, proper and tenantable
condition and shall also be responsible to effect such repairs as may from time to time become necessary so
as to maintain the improvements to a standard commensurate with the overall development of the Scheme.
Such maintenance shall include all repairs and maintenance of whatever nature required.

The Units shall be furnished and provided with Movable Property which is specified for such Units, it being
recorded that the Movable Property is the property of the Company and that nothing in this Agreement shall
provide the Shareholder with ownership of any such Movable Property or entitle the Shareholder to remove
any such Movable Property from the Units during occupation or upon termination of shareholding.
Notwithstanding the aforegoing, the Company shall be entitled from time to time with the authority of a
resolution of its Directors to replace, repair and/or add Movable Property to the Units, provided that such
variation or addition shall not result in any substantial change in the general nature or standard of such
Movable Property.

The Company shall fully service the Units or procure that the Units are fully serviced before occupation of
Shareholders.

Should the Shareholders not maintain the Movable Property and/or improvements and/or damage the Units,
the Manager or the Company shall be entitled effect any repairs or replacements as they deem necessary to
ensure that same is in good and proper tenantable condition at the expense of the Shareholder and shall be
entitled to recover costs of such repairs or replacements from the Shareholders. To this end, the Manager
and/or Company shall be entitled at all reasonable times to inspect and access the Units in view of the
purpose of carrying out all necessary repairs and renovations at the expense of the Shareholders.

If at any time the Units to be refurbished or renovated, the Company, the Developer, or Manager shall be
entitled themselves and their respective contractors and workmen, during normal business hours to access
the Units for the:

3.7.1  Purpose of carrying out such works as may be required to be done from time to time provided
always that the Company and the Developer will use their respective best endeavors to procure
that such works are preferably carried our during the maintenance week, if any. If the Shareholder
or any other person using the Unit however suffers any inconvenience from such operations
conducted in any other parts of the building, the Shareholder and such other person shall have no
claim whatsoever against either the Company, the Developers, the Manager, the Managing Agent
or other related parties .

3.7.2 In the event that the refurbishment or renovation operations referred to above are such as to
deprive the Shareholder or any person lawfully claiming use of the Unit or beneficial use thereof
or should the Unit for any reason at any time and from time to time not be available for use, no
claim whatever will arise against either to the Company, the Developer, the Manager, the
Managing Agent or other related parties, but the Company and, the Developer, the Manager, or
Managing Agent may provide the Shareholder or such other user, without extra cost to the
Shareholder or other user with substantially equivalent temporary accommodation elsewhere in

/
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5.4

Page 5 of 10

the scheme or outside the scheme for the duration of the relevant week, or any other time period
or for such time as the particular Unit are not so available as the case may be.

3.7.3  If any dispute arises at any time as to whether the Shareholder or other User is unable to enjoy
beneficial use of the Unit at any time, such dispute shall be determined by the Developer,
Managing Agent or Manager who in making such decision shall act as an expert and not as an
arbitrator and whose decision shall be final and binding on the Shareholders or such other person.

CONDITIONS OF OCCUPATION
From the occupation date You —

41.1 shall at all times, as long as this Use Agreement shall remain in force, comply with the laws of the
Republic of South Africa, the Mol, this Use Agreement and the Rules and procure compliance with
the above mentioned of any Shareholder, invitee of a Shareholder or any guest making Use of the
Unit. Noncompliance to the aforesaid, will result in the violation, in response to which the
Developer, Managing Agent or Manager, in their sole discretion, may refuse admission to the
Property or such person, or if such person gained admission thereto, to require or cause the
Shareholder or such person to leave or vacate the Property forthwith.

LEVY

The Directors of the Company shall establish and maintain a Levy Fund to which end they shall from time to
time make levies upon Shareholders of the Company in such amounts as are in their opinion sufficient for the
repair, upkeep, control, management of the Property and administration of the Company and of those
portions of the Property for which individual Shareholders are not persenally liable, for the payment of rates,
taxes and any other local authority charges on the Property, any charges for the supply of electric current
gas, water, fuel, sanitary and other services to the Property for which the individual Shareholders are not
personally liable, and services required by the Company for the covering of any losses suffered by the
Company, the payment of any premiums of insurance and for the discharge of any other obligation of the
Company and the Company is authorized to employ and remunerate such persons as may be necessary to
fulfil any function of maintenance and or control.

Levies shall be payable in terms of the levy policy, but shall at all times be payable three calendar months
prior to occupation where after the Company reserves its rights to mitigate its damages in accordance with
the policy created by the Board.

The Directors shall estimate the amount which shall be required by the Company to meet the aforesaid
expenses during each operational year or any portion thereof, together with the estimated deficiency, if any,
as may have resulted from the preceding operational year or portion thereof, and shall make a levy upon the
Shareholders of the Company equal as nearly as is reasonable practicable to such estimated amount. The
Directors may include in such levies an amount to be held in reserve to meet any anticipated future
expenditure not of an annual nature, such as the expenses to be incurred for the redecoration or renovation
of the Company’s Property and for the replacement of any movable or any part thereof.

You acknowledge being aware of the provision of the Mol of the Company with regard to the levies which
will be calculated and raised by the Directors of the Company, and are payable as directed by the Company
from time to time.
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6.1

6.2
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The Directors may from time to time levy a special levy upon the Shareholders of the Company in respect of
such costs, expenses and requirements as are mentioned herein and such levies may be payable in one sum
or by such instalments and / or as the Directors deem fit and at such time as the Directors shall think fit.

Any amount due by You by way of a levy or instalment of a levy shall be a debt owed by You to the Company
and shall be recoverable by the Company and any arrear amounts in respect of the levies may bear interest
in terms of clause 22 hereof. The obligations of a Shareholder to pay a levy shall cease upon the lawful
termination of the Shareholder’s right of Use, save that any arrear levies to the date of such termination shall
nevertheless be recoverable from the Shareholder.

Should You be in arrears with any levy obligation, You shall not be entitled to occupy the Unit for any period
until such time as You have paid all Your arrears.

The Levy contribution per share class can be amended by a special resolution of that class of shareholders at
any time and if approved by the Board.

LIABILITY, LIMITATION AND WAIVER THEREOF
No liability shall rest upon the Company for —

6.1.1 anything done or omitted by the Company, Managing Agent, Manager, agents and staff from time to
time; and

6.1.2 any interruption of whatever nature including failure of electrical and/or water services that may be
supplied or any other municipal or other services to the Property, irrespective of the cause thereof nor
for any consequential damage You or other Shareholders may suffer by reason of such failure or
interruption.

You:

6.2.1 Shall waive all claims against the Company for any loss or damage to Property or any injury to
person which You may sustain in or about the Unit, the Buildings or the Company Property and
indemnify the Company against any such claim that may be made against the Company be You for
any loss or damage to Property or injury to a person suffered in or about the Unit or the Company
Property howsoever such loss or damage to Property or injury to person may be caused.

6.2.2 Shall be liable for and pay a Levy Contribution in the amounts determined by the Directors from

time to time. ¢
OBLIGATIONS OF THE COMPANY

The Company and the Directors shall, in respect of the Buildings, the Company Property, the Unit, the
Shareholder and the Scheme: —

7.1.1  Maintain the exterior portion of the Property, including the pool, garden and all roofs and gutters
relating to common areas, in good repair and from time to time and as and when necessary,
renovate and repair the same.

7.1.2  Maintain in good order and repair and in clean and tenantable condition the interior of any
common area or building and all such other portions of the Property which are not reserved for
the exclusive Use of the Shareholder.

Initici here,
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7.1.3  Effect such insurances over and in respect of the Property against damage and renew such policies.
7.1.4  These obligations shall be financed from the Levy Fund.

7.1.5 Insofar as may be necessary ensure that all of any of the functions referred to above which are to
be carried out by the Manager, are in fact carried out by the Manager and to ensure the fulfilment
by the Manager of its obligations from time to time.

7.1.6  The Company shall supply the services including but not limited to water and electricity to all units
and no shareholder has any exclusive rights to such. The Company is the owner of such rights to
supply and responsible for payment of such. The Company has the right to cut and/or restrict
supply to the minimum allowed in terms of law should.

VOETSTOOTS

Occupation of the Unit is accepted by You voetstoots (as it stands) without any warranty or representation
of any nature whatsoever.

SECURITY / PLEDGE

The Company has a first and paramount lien and on every Share for the amounts due to it by the holder of
such Share whether payment has become due or not. The amounts so due to the Company shall include the
costs of any acts performed or proceedings instituted by the Company in its efforts to recover such amounts.

You hereby pledge the Share Block and Your interest in this Use Agreement and Your right of occupation in
terms thereof, to the Company in accordance with the above provision and as contained the Mol.

CESSION OF SHAREHOLDER’S RIGHT AND LETTING

You shall only be entitled to cede Your interest in this Use Agreement if simultaneously therewith You transfer
Your shares in the manner provided by and subject to the Mol of the Company and the terms of this Use
Agreement, and thereby confers upon such person the exclusive Use and enjoyment of the Unit. if however,
a purchaser has purchased the shares on suspensive conditions and has not yet taken transfer of those shares,
such purchaser shall be required to obtain the prior written consent of the seller to the resale of those shares
and the cessation of his rights herein. Before transfer is effected into the name of the transferee, the
Company shall require satisfactory proof that You have ceded Your interest in this Use Agreement to the
transferee and that the transferee has duly assumed all the transferor’s obligations to the Company.

You may let the Unit for the duration of Your Module or allow another to occupy the Unit during which
Module, provided that such other persons sign an undertaking to be bound by the provisions of this Use
Agreement and/or Rules provided that for all purposes of this Use Agreement any act or omission on the part
of any occupant of the Unit including a lessee, sub-lessee or occupant of the User of the Time-Share Unit or
invitee of the purchaser, shall be deemed to the act or omission of the purchaser.

RIGHTS OF THE COMPANY

if You fail to discharge any of Your obligations in terms hereof, the Company may, without detracting from
any other rights it might have and without notice discharge such obligation on Your behalf and recover the
costs of doing so from You.

Initicl Flere
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POLICIES

The Board may develop policies to safeguard the Company and shareholders against any eventuality it deems
necessary. Policies can include but is not limited to:

12.1.1 Policies regarding rental to recoup or mitigate against financial risk and applying any rental
received in pool to extinguish bad debt in general.

12.1.2 Policies regarding acceptable behavior and sanctions.
12.1.3 Policies regarding general debtor control and / or any allowable waivers thereof.
BREACH

Notwithstanding any other rights that the affected party may have in law, should either party breach any terms
of this Use Agreement and fail to remedy such breach within 14 (fourteen) days after having been given written
notice requiring that breach to be remedied the effected party may claim specific performance.

In the event that a breach notification has been given to you as shareholder and you fail to rectify your breach
within a further 14 (fourteen) days after notice by the Company; or

If you or guests cause any material damage to the premises or any other part of the property and fails to repair it
on demand;

Then the Company shall be entitled, without prejudice to any other rights which it may have and in particular
without prejudice to the rights to claim and recover damages suffered by the company as a result of such breach,
to cancel the agreement and to realise the share on which it has a lien in terms of clause 9 of this agreement and
the “Lien and Pledge on Shares and Shareholders Interest” clause as contained in the Memorandum of
Incorporation.

BUILDINGS

You will have no claim against the Company by reason of the Unit being unfit for occupation or for any other
reason whatsoever. The Company however reserves to itself the right to change or vary the form of
construction of the Building or Unit on such rebuilding or repairing, but You shall have the same
accommodation as regards the position and area of Building enjoyed by You prior to destruction in such
altered or varied construction. Notwithstanding the above, the Company shall not be bound to expend any
more in fulfilling any of its said obligations than that such which it may receive from its insurers arising from
any of the aforesaid contingencies.

RULES

The Rules, including ancillary rules regarding acceptable use and behavior and any penalties relating thereto
may be made and / or varied by the Directors from time to time in line with the best interest of the Company.

WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS
The Company hereby warrants —

16.1.1 The Company has concluded or will conclude a Use Agreement with each shareholder in respect
of each Unit, each shareholder being bound by the terms of this Use Agreement; and
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16.1.2 The Company will not permit any amendment addition or alternation to the Use Agreement
pertaining to any Unit without approval by special resolution.

17. PAYMENTS

17.1 All amounts payable by the Shareholders to the Company in terms of this Use Agreement shall be paid to the
Company, without deduction or set-off and free of exchange at the Managing Agent’s office or to such other
person or Company and at such other address as the Company may from time to time notify the Shareholder.

18. NOTICES

18.1 All notices required to be given by the Company to the Shareholders in terms of this Use Agreement shall be
given in writing or electronic format and delivered by any means as prescribed for notices in terms of the
Mol.

19. GENERAL

19.1 No relaxation which the Company may allow You at any time in regard to the carrying out of any of the
Shareholder’s obligations in terms of this Use Agreement shall prejudice or constitute a novation or a waiver
of any of the Company’s rights in terms of this Use Agreement.

19.2 This Use Agreement contains all the terms and conditions of the Use Agreement between the Company and
Yourself relating to the subject matter thereof, and the Company has made no representations, given no
warranties and agreed on no terms in regard to such subject matter other than as stated herein.

19.3 You shall not be entitled to retain or delay payment of any amount owing to the Company in terms of this
Use Agreement on the grounds that there is any defect in the Unit.

19.4 Itis expressly agreed that this Use Agreement does not constitute a lease or any form of tenancy.

19.5 Ifany provisions of this Use Agreement conflict with the Share Blocks Act or the Property Time Sharing Control
Act or the unalterable provisions of the Companies Act, the Acts shall prevail.

20. SEPARATE AND SEVERABLE

20.1 In this paragraph:
20.1.1  “pro non scripto” shall mean never been written;
20.1.2 “abinitio” shall mean from the beginning.

20.2 Insofar as any specific provision or provisions of this Use Agreement, its annexures may, by ruling of a court,
be held or by statute or by regulations in terms of any statute of parliament be ruled contrary to or having
the effect of being contrary to the provisions or intent of any law at the time hereof in force:

20.2.1 Then such provision shall be deemed to:
20.2.1.1 be pro non scriptio;

20.2.1.2 distinct and severable here from without however detracting from or affecting the enforceability

for the rest and remainder of this Use Agreement as the case may be.
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21. WAIVER

21.1 No latitude, relaxation or indulgence or extension of time which may be given to You in respect of any matter
or thing which You are bound to perform or observe in terms hereof shall under any circumstances be
deemed to be a waiver of the Company’s rights and the Company shall at all times be entitled to require strict
and punctual compliance with each and every provision hereof.

22. INTEREST ON ARREARS

22.1 All arrear or outstanding payments due in terms of this Use Agreement and which are not paid on due date
may bear interest.

22.2 The interest rates shall be determined by the Directors from time to time, subject to in as far as be lawful.

22.3 Such interest may be calculated monthly in advance from the date that such amount become due until date
of actual payment and shall be considered as a penalty interest to accrue to the Levy Fund.

22.4 The interest may at the election of the Directors be compounded monthly.

23. EXTENSION OF SCHEME AND IMPROVEMENTS

23.1 It is recorded that certain rights exist in terms of improvements and the extension of the scheme. These
rights are recorded in the Mol and the share definitions and are exercisable by the holder of the relevant
shares.

Signed at on this the day of 20

On behalf of the Company

Signed and accepted at on this the day of 20

You

(Shareholder — Duly Authorised)

Unit Number: Week No:

Full Name:

ID/Reg No:

Initfakhefe
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ANNEXURE “C2”

COMMERCIAL USE AGREEMENT MABALINGWE NATURE RESERVE SHARE BLOCK {PTY) LTD

REGISTRATION NO: 2887/005591/07

The Company and You hereby contract on the tarms and conditions set aut herein:

1,

11

15

Words signifying the singular shall include tha plural and vice versa and words imparting ane
gender shall include the cther.

Save as provided herein, or unless the context otherwise requires, words and phrases defined or
Used in the Memorandum of incorporation (*Mol®) and the Acts shall have the same meanings
In this agreement.

The cleuse headings in this sgreement have been inserted for reference purposes only, and shall
not be taken into accoumt in Interpreting it.

Unless inconsistent with or otherwise Indicate by the context, the folowing words and
expressions shall bear the meanings assigned to tham hereunder,

“Acts” Shall mean efther one or afl of the following: The Share Blocks
Control Act, Act 59 of 1980, as smended; Property Time-Sharing
Control Act, Act 75 of 1983 as amended; The Companles Act, Act’
71 of 2008 es emended; and anhy regulation promulgating In
terms of the Acts from time to time;

“Bullding” Shall mean the Bulldings on the premises commonly known as
Mabalingwe Nature Reserve Share Block {Pty} Ltd which are on
the Property ;

“Company” Shall mean Mabalingwe Nature Reserve Share Block (Pty) Ltd;

“Companies Act” Shall mean the Companies Act 71 of 2008 s amended from time

to time induding any regulation promulgated in terms of the
Companles Act 71 of 2008 from time to time;

*Commercial Bulldings” Shall mean any designated Commercial Bulldings linked to a

Share Block pursuant to this Commerclal Use Agreement and the
definition of the commercial: shares as defined In the

Page 1 of 12 _ 4
AF



16

17

18

110

112

114

117

B
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*share Black Developer”

“Director”

“Levy Fund®

“Levy Contribution”

“Manager”

“Mangging Agent”

“Rules”

“Scheme”

“Shareholder / You / Your”

Memorandum of incorporation of the Company;

Shall mean the Share Biock Developer from me to time or Its
SUCTEsSOrs;

Shall mean the Directors of the Company duly appointed in terms
of the Acts;

Shall mean the Bosrd of Directors from time to time duly
appointed In terms of the Act;

Shall mean the fund established by the Company In terms of
Section 13 of the Share Blocks Act;

Shall mean the contribution to the Levy Fund to share in tha costs
and expenses contempisted in section 13(1) of the Sare Blocks
Act a5 agreed to from me to time;

Shall mean the person appointed from time to tims to manage
end supervise the Property and the Scheme conduzisd thereon;

Shall mean tha mansgement Compsny or W5 successors
appointad by the Bosrd from time to time;

Shall mean the Compeny's filed Memorandum of Incorporation as
amended from time to time;

Sholl mean a continuows recurring peried of 1 {one) year
commencing at 00hDO on the 1* dey of January snd tarminating
8t 23159 on the 31* of December of every yesr;

Shall mean the Property owned by the Company as described In
the Mol;

Shall me=n the Rules {Including any house Rules and regulations
made thereunder) or any emendment thereof from time to time;

Shali mean the Share Blodk Scheme operated by the Company In
respect of the Bulldings;

Shall mean hisfher/fits successors and assigns and any reference
to the “Sharchoiger” shall, when Used In the context of ths

e
/.

Page20f12

C

N\

7
2=

\

=

L



120

121

122

2.2

23

24

25

occupation and Use of the Commercial Bulldings and the
Company Praperty , Indude You, any persons to whom You have
temporasily or permanently transferred Your right of occupation
in terms theruof, servants, empioyees, tenants and agents and
any other persan that occuples the Commarcial Bulidings during

the aflocated time Module;

“Share Block” Shall mean the specific Share Biock to which the Use of a Module
is linked pursuant to this Commaercial Use Agreement;

“Share Blocks Act” Shall mean the Share Blocks Control Act 59 of 1920 including any
regulstion promuigeted in terms of the Share Block Control Act
59 of 1980 from time to time;

“Time-Shering Act” Shall mean the Property Time-Sharing Comrol Act 75 of 1983 as
amended fram tima to time;

“Use® Shall mean Use a5 contemplated by the Share Blocks Act.

OCCUPATION

From the effective date You and for as fong as You continue to hold the share block and You

comply with the provisions of this agreement, You shali:

211 be entitled to the exclusive Lise and enjoyment of the Commerxial Bulldings and any
exclusiva Use araas speciiicatly allocated to you as holder of the shares in terms of the
Mol of the Company;

21.2 be enthisd during the same period to the Use and enjoyment of those parts of the
Company Proparty not subject to rights of exclusive Use by other Shareholders n terms

of the Scheme; and
213 be entitled to lease your rights to the buildings, subject to clause 8 herwof.

The rights You enjoy hereunder will continue for as long as you are the holder of the share block
and for the duration of the Share Block Scheme.

You acknowledge that You will have no rights to participate or hove eny Interast In the
residential units as described In the Residential Use Agreement from time to time by the holder
of such shares that may convey residentis] interests.

The Commercial Bulldings shall be Used for commercial purposes only and for no ther purpose
whatever, unless they are designated for residential pusposes.

No Habflity shall rest upon the Company for -

\
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LS

Page3ofi2 T St 7

v



3a

32

33

34

41

251 anything done or omitted by the Cosapany, Managing Agent, Manager, agents and staff
from time to time; and

25.2 anyinterruption of whatever nature including fallure of electrical and/or water sarvices
that may be supplied or any other municipal or other services to the Property ,
frrespective of the cause thereof nor for any consequential damage You or other
Shareholders may suffer by reason of such fallure or interruption,

FURNISING AND MAINTENANCE OF COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS

Subject to an alternative srrangement between You and the Comparry You shall be obiiged to
mainten both the Interfor and the exterfor of all or any Improvemants erected on the site
allocated to You In good, proper and tenantable condition and shall also be responsible to effect
such repairs a5 may from time to ime become necessary so as to maintain the improvements to
a standard commensurate with the overall develapment of the Scheme. Such maintenance shall
include all repalrs and maintenance to exterior and interior walls, electrichty cables, plumbing,
sewerage and water supply In and around the site and shall also maintain and replace the
movable Property on the site.

Should You not malntain the Improvements on the site In terms of the prendsions the Managing
Agent of the Company shall be entitied to effect whatever repairs it may deem necessary to
maintain the improvements in a good and proper tenantable condition st Your expense and
shall be entitled to recover the costs of such repairs and maintenance from You. To this end the
Manager or the Company shall, subject to clause 16 hereunder, be entitied at all reasoneble
time to inspect such improvements and shafl furthermore 2t il reasonable time be entitied to
have access to the improvement for purposes of carrying out ol necessary repalrs and
renovations at Your expense should You fall 2o do so.

You ss the Whole Owner of each Share Black shafl be obiiged to fumnish the Commerclal
Bulldings st Your own expense but to a stendard commensurate ta the rest of the Scheme.

If sny dispute arises Bt any tme 2s to whether You or a User authorized by You ks unable to
enjoy benefidal Use of the Commerdial Buiidings at any time, such dispute shall be determined
wmeMmaserwhoMmaldmsuchdaddmshallactannupertandmtumutltmound
whose detision shall ke final and binding on You or such other person.

CONDITIONS OF OCCUPATION
From the accupation date You —

shall at all times, as long as this egreement shall remain in force, comply with the laws of the
Republic of South Africa, the Mol, this Commerclel Uise Agreement and the Rules snd procure
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4.3

51

5.2

compliance with the above mentioned of any Shareholder, invitee of a Shareholder or any guest
meking Use of the Commercis! Bufidings.

Specifically accept and confirm that the businesses conducted by R upon the Premises are
complamentary to the business of the Company a5 a Gold Crown Timeshare Holiday Resort (or
such other grading from time to time) and that es such, such business forms an adjunct thereto
only. Consequently You sccept that Your Interests in all respects are complimentary to the
interests of the Company whose congemn Is the welfare of holidey-makers and Sharsholders
utlising the resort and whereas the parties will st all times assist esch othes In a spirit of mutual
cooperation for their joint benefit, in the event of any disegreement or dispute of any nature
whatscever, the Interests and the reasonable wishes of the people entitied to Use and wtilise
the fadiities of the resort shall prevall {Le. the Sharcholders or guests of Mabalingwe Nature
Reseive) and You shall accept this condition without reserve, regard being had to the nature of
the respective businesses conducted by each of the parties. To this end, inter afia, You agree
that atall thmas It shall abide by the Rules of the Company.

The ongoing quality of the services offered by You at the Premises shalt be of a standard
equivalent to the relevant general resort grading.

The Directors of the Company shall establish and maintain a Levy Fumd to which end they shall
fram time to tme make levies upon Shareholdars of the Company I such smounts as are In
their opinion sufficdent for the repalr, upkeep, control, management of the Property and
adminktration of the Company and of those portions of the Proparty for which indvidual
Shareholders are not personslly fiable, for the payment of rates, taxes and any other local
suthodty charges on the Property , any charges for the supply of electric current ges, water,
fuel, sanitary end other services to the Property for which the individual Shareholders are not
mm,mmmmmmmﬂfwmmnfwlm
wmm.mmm&mmmdnwmmfwumufmm
chiigation of the Company and the Compeny is authorised to empioy and remunerate such
persons as may be necessary to fulfll any function of maintenance snd or control.

The cost of which Levy Is raised and consists of four basic Categories:

521 Costs to be borne exclisively by the holders of Share Blocks conferving Time-Sharing
intarest.

522 Costs to be bome exdusively by the holders of Share Blocks conferring sole or whole
ownership sccommaodation interest.

523 Costs to be bome exclusively by the helders of Share Blocks conferring sole or whols
ownership commercial intarest;
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5.24 Cosis to be bome by the holders of other relevant shwre dasses, sach cass with a
separate lavy as per sgreement batwaen the holder thareof and the Company, If any.

Subject to an altamative arrangemant the total levy, If any, for Shere Blocks owned shall be
payehie on the 1* of January yearly in advance or monthiy in advance or es sgreed to from time
totime. Subject to an altemative arrangement, should the levy not be paid on the 3% of January
or monthly In advance then the Company may charge interust on the smear levies In terms of
dause 23.

The Directors may from time to time levy 8 special levy upon the Shereholders of the Company,
in respect of such costs, expenses and requirements a8 are mentionad herein and such levies
may be payable In ane sum or by such Instaiments and at such time as the Directors shall think
fit

HMotices shall be given In respect of levies payable by Shareholders of the Company and such
notices shall be subject to the provision releting to notices in dause 16 hessynder.

Every levy which Is raised by the Directors pursuant to these provisic:s shall be made and levied
in sconrdance with the Levy Contribution

Any amount due by You by way of 3 levy ar Instalment shell be 8 debt owed by You to the
Company and shall be recoversble by the Company and eny ssTear amounts in respect of the
levies may bear Intarest In tarms of clause 24 hereof. The obligations of a Shareholder o pay 2
levy shall cease upon the lawful terminotion of the Shareholder’s rigit of Use, save that any
arrear jevies to the date of such termination shall nevertheless be recoverable from the
Sharshalder. No levies and no pert of any levy pald by You shall be reundable by the Company
on the termination of Your right of ccoupation.

You hereby walve all claims against the Company for any loss or demazz to Property or any
Injury to person which may sustain in or about the Commercial Balidings, the Bulldings or the
Company Property and Indemnily the Company against any such ciaim that may be made
against the Company by You, Your family or Your invitees, employees or agents for any loss or
damage to Propecty or injury to person suffered In or shout the Commardal Bufldings or the
Property howsoaver such loss or damage to Property or injury to person may be caused.

The Company shall be entitied to deny You access to the Commerda! Buildings until such time as
You hsve pald any levy in terms harea? tegather with any accrued interest or costs in connection
herewith,

YOUR ORLIGETIONS

Subject to en altemative arrangement, the holder of the Commurci=] Rights shall, in respect of
the Bulldings and the Scheme ~
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61  Maintaln the extestor portion of the Commercal Bulldings, including all roofs and
gutters, n good repalr end from time to time and as and when necessary, renovete and
repair the same.

6.2  Maintain In good order end repair and in clesn and tenantable condition the interfor of
each Commercigl Bufldings and all such other portions of the Property which are
reserved Jor the exclusive Use of the Shareholder.

63  Contribute to the insurance cover n respect of the Commercial Bufldings and take out
such Insurance as required by the company from time to time.

64  Insofer a5 may be necassary ensure thet aff of any of the fumctions referred to above
which are o be camied out by the Manager In terms of the agrezment, are In fact
carvied out by the Manager and to ensure the fuffiiment by the Manager of Its
obligations In terms of the agresment.

Occupation of the Commercial Bulidings ls sccepted by You voetstoots (as it stands) without any
waiTanty or representation of any nature whatsoever.

SECURTIY / PLEDGE

The Company has a first and paramount lien and s pledge on every Shars for the amounts due
to It by the holder of such Share whether payment has become due of not. Tha amounts so dus
to the Company shall include the costs of any ects performed or proceedings instituted by the
Company in lts efforts to recover such amounts.

You hereby placiga the Share Block and Your Interest in this Commerdial Use Agreement and
Your right of occupation In terms thereof, to the Company in accordance with the above
provision and as contained the Mol

You shall only be entitied to cede Your imuerest in this egreement If simultaneously therewith
You transfer Your shares in the manner provided by and suliject to the Mol of the Company and
the terms of this agreement, and thereby confers upon such persori the exclusive Uss and
enjoyment of the Commercisl Buldings. If however, a purchaser has purchased the sheres on
wmﬂnmﬂﬂmaﬂhm:mmnmdm#mmwmu
required to obtain the prior written consent of the seller to the resals of those shares and the
cessation of his rights henein. Before transfer (5 effected into the name of the transferee, the
Company shall require satisfactory proof that You huve caded Your Interest in this sgreement to
the transferes and that the transferee has duly sssumed ail the transferor’s abligations to the
Company.

e /’: /
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RIGHTS OF THE COMPANY

If You fall to maintain the sald Commercis! Bulldings in good order and condition, the Company
shall, after 14 (fourteen) days writven natice to You, be entitled, without prejudice to any other
rights it may have, to put the same Into good order and condition at the expense of You, and to
recover from You any expenditure thershy incurmed. -

The Company’s duly authorized agent or workmen shall be permitted to enter the Commercial
Bulldings st any ressonable hour of the day, If authorized by the Directors or by the Managing
Agent, Mannger or suparvisor acting under powers delegated by the Directors, In order to
examine the same or to effect repairs thereto, or to sffect repales thereto, or to any part of the
Bufldings. If You are not personally present to open the Commescisl Bulldings st any time when
for eny reason eniry be necessary or permissiblie, then Managing Agent or Manager of
supevisor or other duly authorized sgent of the Compeny shell he entftled to enter the
Commerde] Bufidings, without being liable to shy claim or cause of sction for dumages by
reason thereof, provided that during such entry such person shall take ressonsble care not to
cause damags or loss to Your Property.

if You fall to discharge any of Your obfigstions In terms hevecf, tha Company may, without
datracting from any other rights it might have and without notice discharge such obligation on
Your behaif and recover the costs of doing so from You,

Notwithstanding any other rights that the affected party may have, should elther party breach
eny terms of this Lise agresment and fafl to remedy such bresch within 14 {feurteen) days after
having been given written notios requiring that breach to be remedied tha effected party may daim

specific performance and/or clalm damages.

If the Bulldings are damaged or destroyed, the Company sgrees that It will, as soon ws &5
practicable, repzir or rebulld the ssme. You will have no clsim agalnst the Company by reason
of the Commercial Bulldings baing untit for occupation or for any other reasan whatsosver. The
Company however reserves to itsolf the right to change or vary tha form of comstruction of the
Bullding or Commerdlal Bulldings on such rebullding or repairing, but You shall have the same

.accommodation as regards the position and arsa of Bullding enjoyed by You prior to destruction

in such altered or varied construction. Notwithstanding the above, the Company shall not be
bound to expend sny more in fulfiling eny of its seid obigations than that such which it mey
receive from its \nsurers arising from eny of the sforesaid comingencies.
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16.2

RULES

The Rules, inclisding fines may be varied by the Company from time to time -

so 85 to confer the exclusive right of Use of exclusive Use areas in accordance with the
provisions of this sgreament;

to ensure proper management and administration of the Schems, and the usage of same by
Shareholders;

i the variation Is of a formal nature; or

¥ the Company reasonsbly believes the amendment is nacessary or desirable for the proper
management and administration of the Scheme.

WARRANTIES AND REFRESENTATIONS

The Company hereby warrants that the Company will not permit any smandment addition or
alternation to the Commerclal Use Agreement pestaining to any Comamercial interest without
appvoval of 75% of Sharcholders of that class of shares to which the Commercial Use Agreement
relstes at o shareholders meeting of the Company for such change, addition or amendment or
siteration,

All amounts payable by the Shareholders to the Company In terms of this Commercial Use
Agreement shall be paid to the Company, without deduction or set-off and free of exchange at
the Managing Agent’s office or to such other person or Company and #t such other address as
tha Company may from fime to time natify the Shareholder.

All notices required to ba given by the Company to the Sharehstgars in terms of this agresment
shall be given in writing and delivered by sny means as prescribed for notices n terms of the
Mol or determined from time to time by the Directors.

A notice sent by prepaid post shall be deemud, unless the contrary is proved to have been
recelved within 7 {seven) days afeer the date of posting.

Your chosen domiciium citendi et executond! at the Commercial Bulldings for all purposes under
this sreement, during Your Use period, and st the addrass shown In the Agrsement of Sale, st
all othertimes.
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17.2

173

174
12.5

201

GENERAL

No relaxation which the Compeny may sllow You st any time In regard to the camrying out of any
of the Shorchulder’s obiigations In terms of this agreement shall prejudice or constitute »
novation or a walver of any of the Compeny’s rights In terms of this ngreament.

This agreemant contains all the terms and condltions of the sgreemant between the Company
and You relating to the subject matter thereof, and the Comgsany has made no representations,
ghven no wamranties and agreed on no terms In regard to such subject metter other than as
stated herain.

You shsll mhemuwmhwddwmdmmmmbhcﬂmmm
terms of this agreement on the grounds that there is any defect in the Commarsial Bulidings.

itls expressly sgreed that this agreament does not constitute a tease or any form of tenancy.

If any provisions of this agreement confiict with the Share Blocla Act or the Property Time
Sharing Control Act or the unaiterable provisicns of the Companies Act, the Acts shall prevadl.

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

‘The holders of any class of shares shall be entitied by way of a specis! resolution In terms of the

Mol to propose and approve any special resolution that only affects the rights and obligations of
that dlass of shares.

THE SHAREHOLDER WARRANTS THAT

it wifl cede the signed and written Commercial Use Agreaman simuitsnecusly with the transfer
of the shares and in compliance with the Shara Blocks Act,

SEPARATE AND SEVERABIE

In this paragraph:

2011 “pro non scyipte” shall mean never been written;
20.1.2 “ab inftio” shall mean from the beginning.

Insofar as any specific provision or provisions of this agreement, its annesures may, by ruling of
& court, be held or by statute or by regutations in terms of any statute of parilament be ruled
comrary to or having the effect of being contrary to the provisions or Intent of any law at the
time hereof in foroe;
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Then such provision shall be deemed to:
208.1 be pro non scriptio;

20.3.2 distinet and severable here from without however detracting from or affecting the
enforceability for the reset and remeinder of this agreement as the case may be;

20.3.3 To the extent that it may render this agreement either vold ab Inftio or voidable at the
instance of elther the parifes then

0331 every affected provision of this agreement shall be desmed pro non scriptio;

20332 the partes shall, in the absence of any contrary law or agreement, then
condude and restare the status quo ante of this agreement, subject to eny
contrary provision et law. '

No Istitude, relnation or indulgance or extension of time which may be given to You In respest
of any matter or thing which You are bound to perform or observe In terms hereof shall under
any drcumstancss be deemed to be @ walver of the Company’s rightz and the Company shafl at
all times be entitied to require strict and- punctusl compliance with each and every provision
hereof,

All amesr or ocutstsnding payments due In terms of this sgreement and which sne not paid on
due date muy begr interest.

Tha Interest rats shall bs determined by the Directors from tima to ime, subject to In as far as
Jawful.

Such interest may be calcuiated monthly in advance from the date thet such amount becarne
due until date of actual payment and shall be considered as & penalty interest to sccrue to the
Lavy Fend.

The Interest may at the election of the Directors be compounded monthiy,
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SIGNED BY THE SHAREHOLDER
20

L on this the day of
Accepted by the Shoreholder
SISNED BY THE COMPANY
N on this the day of 20
On beksif of the Company
{duly authorised)
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ANNEXURE “D”

MaatAllmg v 37 _'1 R CAEEM \/ e &
R _ UNIT1-708306-16 L UNT?6-100 }
Week | AmivalDate | DepartwreDate | Sesson | | Week | ArivalDate | DepartureDate | Sesson |
& | 0501208 | ] 1 01.2013 12012018 | |
2 12012018 | 19012038 | . | | 2 | 12012018 19.01.2018 ]
3 19012018 | 26012018 | R J 3 | 19012018 | 26012018 | R |
4 26012018 | 02.02.2018 w | 4 | 2601018 | 02022018 | W |
5§ | 102022018 09022018 | W | 5 | 02022018 09022018 | w |
"6 | 09022018 6022018 | W | | 6 09.02.2018 16.02.2018 w |
7 16022018 | 23.022018 | wW | | 7 15.02.2018 23022018 | W
8 | 022018 | 02032018 | W | 8 | 23.02.2018 0203.2018 | W
9 02032018 |  09.03,2018 w 9 | 0203.2018 09.03.2018 W
10 09032018 | 16052018 | W 10 ~ 08.03.2018 16032018 | W
11 “16.03.2018 23032018 | w | | 11 | 16032038 | 23032018 | W |
1z 23.03.2018 30032008 | R | | 12 | 23032018 30032018 | R
13 30032018 | 06042018 | v | | 3 130.03.2018 06042018 | |
12 06042018 | 13042018 | R | | 15 06042018 | 13082018 | R |
15 13042018 |  20.04.2018 R 16 13082018 | 20042018 | R
16 | 20042018 | 27042018 | R 17 ~20.04.2018 27042008 | R |
17 27.04.2018 04052018 | w»: | | 84 | 27.04.2018 04.05.2018 ]
is 04052018 | 311052018 | R | 13 | 04052018 11052018 | R
19 11052018 | 18052018 | W 19 | 11052018 18052018 | W
20 | 18052018 | 25052018 | W ) _i 18052018 | 25052018 W
n 25052018 | 01.06.2018 W | | 3 | 25052018 | 0LO62018 w
22 01.06.2018 08062018 | W | { 22 | 01062008 | 08.06.2018 w |
2 "08.06.2018 15.06:2018 w a3 08.06.2018 15062018 | W |
24 15.06.2018 22062018 | R A 15062018 | 22062018 | R |
25 206208 | 2906208 | 2 | | o ~ 22.06.2018 29.06.2018 o
25 | 29062018 06072008 | . | | 28 25.06.2018 06.07.2018
7 | 06072018 13072018 | :- | | 2 | 06072018 | 13072018 |
] 13.07.2018 2007.2018 R | | a8 | 13072018 | 20072018 | R
29 | 20072018 | 27.07.2018 R || ¥ | 20072008 | 27072018 | R
30 | 27072018 | (03082018 | R | %0 27072008 | 03082018 | R
31 | 03.082018 0082018 | R | K A 03082018 | 10082018 | R
32 | 10082018 | 37082018 R | % 10082018 | 17082018 | R |
83 | 17082018 | 2408208 | R | \ 33 | 17.08.2018 24082088 | R |
34 24.08.2018 31082008 | R | | 3™ | 24082018 31082018 | R |
35 | 31082018 07.08.2018 R I 35 | 31082018 07082008 | R |
3 | 07082018 | 14092018 | R | 86 07.09.2018 14092018 | R |
37 | 14092018 2002018 | R | | 87 14.09.2018 21.09.2018 R |
38 | 2092018 | 328682018 | R | | B8 21.09.2018 28092018 | R |
39 | 28002088 | 05102018 | | | B9 | 28093088 | 05102018 ]
a0 | 05102018 12102018 | R | | @ ] 05102018 | 12102018 1 R
81 | 12102012 | 19102018 | W | | 41 | 12102018 19102018 | 2w |
) \ 19102018 | 26102018 | W | & | 19102018 26102018 | W |
43 - | 26102018 02112018 | W | | 48 | 2630208 | 02112018 | W {
a3 | 02112018 09112048 | W | | 44 | 02112018 | 05112018 @ W |
45 | 09.11.2018 16.11.2018 w | e | 09012018 | 1611208 | W |
4 | 163112018 | 23112018 W || 4 | 16112018 | 23112018 | W i
47 | 23312018 | 30112018 | W | & | 2811208 _] 30112008 | W |
88 | 30412018 | 07422018 | R | s | 30112018 | 07122018 | R
@9 | 07122018 | 14122018 | R | | 49 | 07.12.2018 l 1412208 | R
50 | 14122018 | 21122088 | - | | 50 | 1a122008 | 2112208 | T~ -
51 | 21122018 | 28122018 | | | s1 | 21122018 | 28.122018 |
52 81,2018 | 04.01,2039 i S2 | 2832208 | 0a0LI01E |



